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INOTICE 

Notice is hereby given that the Thirty Fourth (34th) Annual eneral . eting of the members of 

Jumbo Finance Limited will be held on Friday, the 28thSe tember. 17018at 11.00 a.m. at the 

Registered Office of the Company situated at Office No. 05, 8thFI or, 'A' Wing, Corporate 
A venue, Sonawala Road, Goregaon (East), Mumbai- 400063 0 transac the following business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

I. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Shee 	of the C mpany as at 31 51 Marcl1. 
2018 and Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on t at date t gether with the Report of 
Directors' and Auditors' thereon. 

2. 	To appoint Director in place of Smt. Smriti Ranka (DIN 0033897') who retires by rotation 
and being eligible offers herself for reappointment. 

I 
3.To ratify the appointment ofStatutory Auditors of the Co pany and their remuneration fixed 

at the Thirty Second Annual General Meeting of the Con pany hel on 29th September, 2016. 
and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass, ith or v 'thou! modification(s), the 
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the first proviso to S ction 13 1) of the Companies Act. 
2013, read with the first proviso to Rule 3(7) of the Co panies ( udit and Auditors) Rules. 
2014, as amended from time to time, the appointmen of Mis. Bhatter & Co .. Chartered 
Accountants, Mumbai (Firm Reg. No.118424W) as the a ditors of he Company to hold office 
from the conclusion of the Thirty Second Annual Gener Meetingl until the conclusion of the 
Thirty Sixth Annual General Meeting of the Compan , on sucli remuneration as may be 
decided by the Board of Directors of the company.', made at the Thirty Second Annual General 
Meeting of the Company held on 29th September, 2016, e and is 11ereby ratified." 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

4.To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without 1110 ifieation(s). the following resolution 
as an Ordinary Resolution: 

I 

"RE~~)LVED THAT pu~suant to the provisions of S ction 16' and any other ap!)iicabJe 
provIsIOns of the Compames Act, 2013 and any rules 1ade ther under, Smt. Adltl Ranka 
(DIN: 08(71428), who was appointed as an Additional ireetor 0 the Company by the Board 
of Directors with effect from 26th February, 2018 and \' ho holds ffiee up to the date of this 
Annual General meeting and in respect ofwho111 the Co pany has received a notice in writing 
from a member pursuant to Section 160 of the Act prop, sing her 1andidature for the 

I 
I 

I 



r------------------------...-t-----+------..-.~..--.--. 

office of the Director of the Company, be' and is he:rel y appoin ed as a Director of the 
Company." 

PLACE: MUMBAI FOR AND ON ~EHALF 0 F THE BOARD 
DA TED: 01.09.2018 

Sd/­
SMT. SMRITI RANKA 

(MANAGING D RECTOR) 
I IN: 0033~974 

I 



:O'~~EMBER ENTITLED TO' ATTEND AND VO'TE IS ENTII LED TO' APPOINT A 

PROXY TO ATrEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF H MSELFtND A PROXY NEED 
NOT BE A MEMBER. THE INSTRUMENT APPOI TING r·E PROXY SHOULD, 
HOWEVER, BE DEPOSITED AT THE REG STERE OFFICE OF THE 
COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURSBEFO THE C. MMENCEMENT OF 
THEMEETING. / 

A person ean act as proxy on behalf of members not. ' cecding 50 (fifty) in number and 
holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total issued anr· paid up share capital of 
the Company. Proxies submitted on behalf of the c mpanies,. societies, etc., must be 
supported by an appropriate resolution I authority, as a plicable.!A member holding more 
than 10% of the totaLissued and paid up share capital 0 the Comjjany may appoint a single 
person as proxy and such person shall not act as a prox. for any dther person or member. 

2. 	 An Explanatory Statement as required under Section 1 2 of the /Companies Act 2013. is 
annexed hereto. . 

3. 	 The Register of Members and Transfer Books of the company/ will 'remain closed from 
21 SISeptember, 2018 to 28111 September, 20 18(Both day inclusivei). 

4. 	 Members desiring to se.ek any fur.ther information or c. rificatiO~· on the Annual Accounts 
or operations of the Company at the meeting are requ sted to s nd their queries so as to 

reach the Registered Office at least10 days in advance of the dat of meeting to enable the 
management to keep the information ready. 

! 

5. 	 The Member~ are requested to bring their copies of the Annual ~port to the meeting. 

6. 	 Members are requested to notify immediately any chan e in thein address to the Companies 
Registrar and Share Transfer Agents M/s.LlNK INTI E INDli} PVT. LTD., C 10L 247 
Park, L.B.S. Marg, Vikhroti (West), Mumbai - 4000 3. Tel:012-49 I 86270 FAX: 0 22­
49186060E-Mail:rnt.hcJpdesk@)linkintimC..co.in ! 

7. 	 (a) Members desirous of recei:ing Notices andlor do ments f~m the Company through 
the electronic mode are urged to update their e-I ail addrers with their Depository 
Participants. where shares are held in electronic form and to thF Sharc department of the 
Company / Share Transfer Agents where shares are he d in phys cal form. 

(b) E-mail AddressofMembers are advised to the Share Departm nt of the Company / Share 
Transfer Agents where shares are held in physical m de or re ristered with Depositories 
where shares are held in the electronic mode will be d emed to e the Member's registered 
E-mail address for serving Company documents/notice' as per p pvisions of the Act and the 
instructions of the Ministry ofCorporate Affairs. Mem ers inten±'ng to refre.sh! up.date t.hCir 
email addresses should do so as soon as possible. 

8. 	 Members holding shares in physical form, in identical rder of n mes in more than one folio 
are requested to write to the Share Department of th Compar. / Share Transfer Agents 
enclosing the relevant Share Certificates requesting c nsolidadon of such folios into one 
folio. . . I 

9. 	 Voting through Electronic Means: I . 
A. 	 In compl iance with provisions of Section 108 of the ompanie Act 2013 read with Rule 

20 of the Companies (Management and Administr ion) Rules, 2014, the Company IS 

I 

mailto:49186060E-Mail:rnt.hcJpdesk@)linkintimC..co


Xl. Click on the EVSN for the relevant "Jumbo Finar ce Limite~i" on which you choose to 
vote. 

Xll. 	 On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESC r--IPTION" and against the 
same ilie option "YESINO" for voting. Select th option): ES '01' NO as desired. The 
option YES implies that you assent to the Resolu ion and cption NO implies that you 
dissent to the Resolution. 

xiii. 	 Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" ifyc u wish to view the entire Resolution 
details. 

XIV. 	 After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote o~, click on "SUBMIT'. A 
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish tp confirm your vote, click on "OK", 
else to change your vote, click on "CANCEL" auld accordi ~gly modify your vote. 

xv. 	 Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolutic n, you WI I not be allowed to modify 
your vote. 

XVI. 	 You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on "Click here to 
print" option on the Voting page. 

xvii. 	If Demat account holder has forgotten the chang d passw( rd then Enter the User 10 
and the image verification code and click on Fo got Pass\ 'ord & enter the details as 
prompted by the system. 

xviii. Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Indi 	 iduals, H JF, NRI etc.) are required 
to log on to https://www.evotingindia.co.in and r gister the!mselves as Corporates. 

xix. 	 Note for Institutional Shareholders: 
• 	 They should submit a scanned copy of the Regi tration F( rm bearing the stamp and 

sign of the entity to helpdesk.evotimz1Q)Cdslindia. 'om. 
• 	 After receiving the login details they have to cte te a user IWho would be able to link 

the account(s) which they wish to vote on. 
• 	 The list of accounts should be mailed to help( esk.evoti g@cdslindia.com and on 

approval of the accounts they would be able to c~ st their V( teo 
• 	 They should upload a scanned copy of the BoaI'( Resolutipn and Power of Attorney 

(POA) which they have issued in favour of the Cl stodian, i 'any, in PDF format in the 
system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

xx. 	 In case of members receiving the physical copy of Annuc I Rep0l1 Please follovv all 
steps from sr. no. (i) to sr. no. (xix) above to cast vote. 

Xl. 	 The E-voting period shall commence on Tuesday, the 25.092018 at 9.00 a.m. and ends 
on Thursday, the 27.09.2018 at 5.00 p.m. The vo ing by electronic means shall not be 
allowed beyond 5.00 p.m. on 27.09.2018. During the e-votirtg period, Members of the 
Company, holding shares either in physical or d, materiali ed fonn, as on end of the 
day of business hours on20.09.2018will be eligiple to cas their vote electronically. 
Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the shareholder, it cannot be changed 
subsequently. . 

XII. 	 In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-v( ting, you may refer the 
Frequently Asked Questions ("F AQs") anc e-votin~ manual available at 
www.evotingindia.co.in under help secti m or write an email to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

B. 	The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion 0 their st ares of the paid lip equity 
share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of 20 09.2018. 

C. 	 A copy of this notice has been placed on the website oft e Compa 1y and website of CDS 
D. 	 Mr. Pankaj S. Desai, Practicing Company Secretary (Cert ficate of ractice Number 4098) has 

been appointed as the Scrutinizer for conducting the e-vo mg process in a fair and transparenl 

--~-~ ............--....- ­
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pleased to offer "remote e-Voting"(hereinafter cll1ed as 'e-voting') 

alternati\'e mode 11 enable \lembers to cast r \otes 

on the notice AJ1l1ua General \leeti of the Compan), 


t~,eili 

instructions for members for electronically are as und!:'!,:­
In case of membcrs receiving e-mail: 
I. Log onto e-\'oting \;,'ebsite \\\\w ng:ndia,com 
lL on "Shareholders" tab. 
Ill. , select "Jumbo Finance Limited" ti'om drop Jom) menu and cl 011 

"SUBMIT', 
Now your ID 

a, 	 For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID. 
b. NSDL: 8 Character DP ID t()l b\" 8 Client ID 
c, !\1embers holdi shares in Ph: sical Form should enter Foli,) " registered \\ ith 

the Company. 
Verification as and C' or Lugin. 

in demat Corm and had logged on \\\\\\,evotinginclia.com 
and voted on an earlier \oting oC your lX1SS\\ord is tn 
lIsed, 
If are a first time user given belcJ\\: 

v. Next enter the 

For Members hold shares in Demat Form ,In(\ 

p 
--.-.--~~~........~~--

Enter your 10 digit 

Department (Applieabk 

shareholders) 

• Members, \\bo haw notupdakd theit' P \\ilh the Company.·' 
Depository Participant. are req uested to use first 1\\'0 letters of their 

. name and the last 8 	 oftl1e ill nLimber in the PX\ 
Field, 
• In case. the io number is thal1 8 e11ter appl e 
number oro"s before the i1umber alter nrst t'.\O or the 

, name in CAPITAL letters. 

accoLlnt or in the 
in ddmm 

Vlli. 	 After ng these details appropriately. click Oil 

Members. holding 111 the C 
selection screen. HO\\e\CL members holding 
'Password Creation' menu \\herein are required to ly enter their login 

in the ne\\ pass\\ord fieid, Kind!) pass\\ord is to also Llsed 
demat for any other on \\hieh the) 

are eligible to \ote. pro\ided company t~Jr e-\oting through COSL 
It is strongly recommended not to share your and taLl' 

utmost care to keep your pass\\ord ldential. 
x, members hoiding shares in physical t~l]'m. the ca1 onh i()J' e-\\ltillg 

on resolutions contained 111 ""utic,-'. 

form, \\11. then directh 
111 .mn form. \\ill no\\ reaeh 

http:evotinginclia.com


, .................... --_........... ------------_....................._-----------_ ............................_------_._---- ... , 


manner. 
E. The Scrutinizer shalL \\ithin a period not exceeding three (3) \\orki the 

conclusion of the unblock the \·otes in the pre:;encc t\\O 

witnesses 110t in the Company and lrake a Scn..ltinizer·s Report \olcs 

cast in favor or against. if Chairman, 

F. 	 The Results declared s RepOl" sImI I be on 

\"ebsite \\ebsite of CDSL \\ilhin 
Company and 

Exchanges. 


In compliance \\itb the provisions 108 of the Act and the Rules ti'il!11ccl under. 

the Members are prO\ided \\ith to cast their Yote electronicajh. 
 the e-

voting sen'ices pro\ided by CDSL on all set forth in this '\otice, 


Details of Directors seeking appointment/re-appointmcnt at the .-\nnllal general Meeting 
[pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulation], are as follo"s: 

1. Name of the Director 

2. D[N 

Smt. Smriti Rank;} 

r 

7 

Directorships in other 
Companies 

8. 

\Juhan Traders 

Trishul Tra(iers 

Ajaymeru T ing And [l1\c:;tment 

Pri\atc Limited 

Pride tvkrcantiks Pm ate 

Entees Infra Projects Private 

Yamda Trading 

Kapri Traders Pri\ ate 

LiJ11 j ted 

'\IL 

,'\ 12.1989 


.\ccounlant 

Chartered accoumanl 

\:1 L 



EXPLA~ATORY STATEMENT PU{SL.~'\~T TO SECTO~ 102(1) OF TIIF 
COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 

The follo\\ing statement sets uut all materi~d (dets ng to tic Sial 13 
the accompanying \, 

Item No .... 

Smt. Aditi Ranka \\ as as an Aclditi()]1~tll)i;'ectl)r b) the 
with the sions of Section 161 uf Ihe CUlllPilllies ,-\ct­
tu Section 15::' of ies ;\cL 'I 1.-:', the 
enSUIng (knera! :'ikcting, Ihis rc: 

a member :he com pan) 
Company retiring by 

The appuinlmcn: as a Dirl'l'hll' i~ :10\\ being pI 1:1 

General Nleeti ng , Ti1e kT:lb ' Jinll1'JClll u ['Cell!r shall 
during no husiness hum:"'; OJl 

an\ 

rhe Director s 
Dil\:.:CtC)1"S 

.1mr" Ln)' I1l)tiee, I ,v ,-')'1 

SnIt. ti IZ~lnka~ nelilC llC tht: in 1111.,' ahl\C I11CI11i,)1 

Resolution, 

PLACE: \ll'\IBAI FOR A~D 0\ BEHAL OF THE BOARD 
DATE:): 01,09.2018 

Sd/­
S\IT. S\IRIT R-\,\KA 


(\IA\\.GI~G 1>IH.ECTOR) 

)1'\: 00 . .t:89"'4 



DIRECTORS' REPORT 


To the Members, 

Your directors have pleasure in presenting Thirty Fourth (34t!1)Annual:Zep011 together \\ith the 
Audited Statement of Accounts of the Company for the year:nded 31 March. 2018. 

FINANCIAL RESULTS: 

etc. 

OPERATIONS: 

During the year under review, the Company has recorded the higher totaJ income ot~276.82Lakhs 
as compared to <93.66Lakhsfor the previous and Net Profit after tax of <145.03 Lakhs for 
the year as compared to the Loss <24.21Lakhsin the previous year, 

DIVIDEND: 

In order to plough back the profits after tax the business company. no di\'idend 
was recommended by the board of directors. 

SHARE CAPITAL: 

The up equity capital as on March 31. 2018 was <.487 .68: Lakhsduring the year under revie\\. 

DEPOSITS: 

Your Company not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Se·:tion the Companies 
Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules. 14. 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARAXTEES OR IXVESTMENTS: 

The company has not given any loans or guarantees covered under the pro\isions section 186 
ofthe Companies Act 13 .The details of the inwstments made by conpany is in the notes 
to the financial statements. 

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BtY THE R;EGL'LATORS OR 



COURTSOR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE G(~ING C)NCERN STATUS OF 
THECOMP ANY ANDITS FUTURE OPERATIONS: 

There are no significant material orders passed by the Reg llators or Courts or Tribunals which 
would impact the going concern status or future operations pfthe Co npany. 

INTERNAL CO~TROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEOUACY: 

The Company has an Internal Control System, commensun te with tl e size, scale and complexity 
of its operations. The scope and authority of the' Internal A dit funct on is defined in the Internal 
Audit Manual. To maintain its objectivity and independence the Intenal Audit function reports to 
the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Board & to the Chai man of the Company. The 
Internal Auditor appointed by the Company viz. Mis. Bajaj md Goyer ka Associates, monitors and 
evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control sy tem in the Company, its compliance 
with operating systems, accounting procedures and policies at all loc~tions of the Company. The 
Audit Committee of the Board, addresses significant issue~ raised b both the Internal Auditors 
and Statutory Auditors. 

DIRECTORS&KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KV1P): 

Shri. Shreyans Ranka resigned from the office of Board of director v.e.f. 26th February. 20]8, 
The Board of directors takes on record the invaluable co tribution made by Shri. Shreyans 
Ranka, as a Director of the company. 

Smt. Aditi Ranka was appointed as an Additional Directo of the ( ompany. In terms of the 
Articles of Association of the Company read with Section, 1 ) 1 of the :ompanies Act. 2013. she 
holds office up to the date of the ensuing Annual General M eting. Th~ Company has received a 
notice from a member in terms of Section 160 of the Act si~ nifying h s intention to propose the 
appointment of Smt. Aditi Ranka as a Director. 

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Smt. Sr riti Rank~ retires by rotation at the 
ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, has off~ red herse f for re-appointment. The 
Board recommends her re-appointment. 

The necessary resolutions for their appointment are also be'ng place i before the members for 
their consideration at the f0l1hcoming Alillual General Meeti ~g. 

BOARD EVALUATION: 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and L sting Ref ulations, 2015, the Board 
has carried out an evaluation of its own perfori11ance, the d rectorS it dividually as well as the 
evaluation of the working of its Audit, Nomination & Rem'un ration C mmittees. The manner in 
which the evaluation has been carried out has been explained i the Corp prate Governance Report. 

---- ~------ ---~--~'--~-------+~__-+~_~__,__,_~,__~,__~__,__~__,_~__~__~~~~~,_,J! 
I 



DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

The Independent Directors have submitted their disclosures o the Bo rd that they fulfill all the 
requirements as stipulated in Section 149(6) of the ComI anies Ac , 2013 so as to qualify 
themselves to be appointed as Independent Directors under tt e provisic ns of the Companies Act, 
2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations and the relevant rules. In he opinio 1of the Board, they fulfill 
the conditions of independence as specified in the Act 'an d Rules 11ade thereunder and are 
independent of the Management. 

REMUNERATION POLICY: 

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remune ation Committee, tiamed 
a policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Y anageme ~t and their remuneration. 
The Remuneration Policy is stated in the Corporate Governar ce Repor. 

MEETINGS: 

During the year, 10 (Ten) Board Meetings and 4 (four) Audit ( r-ommitte( Meetings were convened 
and held. The details of which are given in the Corporate Governanc Report. The intervening 
gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed l 1der the ( ~ompanies Act, 2013. 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY: 

The Company's operations are not energy-intensive and as su h involve low energy consumption. 
However, adequate measures have been taken to conserve thl tion of energy.consumI 

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION: 

Operations of the company do not involve any kind of sp ~cial tech 1010gy and there was no 
expenditure on research & development during this financ ial year. However. your company 
continues to upgrade its technology (computer technology anI telecom nfrastructure) in ensuring 
that it is connected with its clients across the globe. 

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUT-GO: 

During the period under review, there was no foreign exchan ~e earnin.!: s or out flow. 

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT AND INDUST R.IAL RELATIONS: 

Your Company continues to take new initiatives to furthet align its HR policies to meet the 
growing needs of its business. People development contin les to be a key focus area of the 
Company. 

--"~ 



-

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING: 

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Preventio :1 of Insid 
regulate trading in securities by the Directors and designate d employ 
Code requires pre-clearance for dealing in the Company's s 
sale of Company shares by the Directors and the designate( 
unpublished price sensitive infomlation in relation to the Cc 
the Trading Window is closed. The Board is responsible for' 
Board Directors and the designated employees have confirm( 

CODE OF CONDUCT: 

The Board of Directors has approved a Code of Conduct wh 
the Board in the course of day to day business operations oft 
in "Zero Tolerance" against bribery, corruption ahd unethic 
and the Board has laid down the directives to counter such ac 
is known as "code of business conduct" which forms an A 
been posted on the Company's website w\\'\\'.iumbofinancc.( 

lares and 
emplOYE 

npanyar 
mplemen 
d compli 

ch is app 
e compa! 
I dealing 
s. The co 
pendix tc 
o.in 

The Code lays down the standard procedure of business cond ~ct which 
by the Directors and the designated employees in their bu~ iness dea 

~r Trading with a view to 
:ees of the Company. The 
prohibits the purchase or 
es while in possession of 
d during the period when 
ation of the Code. All the 
nee with the Code. 

icable to the Members of 
y. The Company believes 
J behaviors of any form 

e laid down by the Board 
the Code. The Code has 

is expected to be followed 
ings and in particular on 

matters relating to integrity in the work place, in busin f'SS pracr"r:es and in dealing with 
stakeholders. The Code gives guidance through examples on the eJ 
employee in a given situation and the reporting structure. 
All the Board Members have confirmed compliance with the Code. 

FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPEND 1E1'T DIF 

Pursuant to Regulation 25 of the Listing Regulations, 20 IS, 
programme for Independent Directors with regard to their 
Company, nature of the industry in which the Company opera 
etc. The Board Members are provided with all necessary doc 
to enable them to familiarize with the Company's procedures 
are made at the Board and Board constituted Committee f\ 
performance updates of the Company, global business envirc 

the Com pany has a familiarization 
role, rigl 

tes, busin 
~mentsJ n: 
~nd practi 
~eetings ~ 
nmenl, bt 

involved. Directors attend training programmes/conferences )n releva! 
themselves abreast of the latest corporate, regulatory and ind 

STATCTORYAL'DITORS: 

M/s. Bhatter & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, (Fiml 
the Company has been appointed by the Shareholders at 
Meeting of the Company held on 29th September, 2016 for a 
of Thirty Sixth Annual General Meeting of the Company su 
at every Annual General Meeting as per the provisions 0 

Pursuant to the Act, Members are requested to consider ra 
authorize the Board of Directors including Audit Committee 
the FY 2018-19. 

ustry deve 

Reg No. 
he Thil1y 
eriod of ~ 
~ect to ra 
the Corr 
ification 
hereof to 

pected behavior from an 

ECTORS: 

ts, responsibilities in the 
ss model of the Company 

ports and internal policies 
es. Periodic presentations 
ertaining to business and 
siness strategies and risks 
t subject matters and keep 
lopments. 

31 092W) the auditors of 
Second Annual General 
years i.e. upto conclusion 
ification by Shareholders 
panies Act, 2013 ['Act'J. 
of their appointment and 
fix their remuneration for 
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DIRECTOR RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

In terms of Section 134(3)(c) and 134 (5)ofthe Companies i\ct, 2013, the directors would like 
to state that: 
i) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applica Ie accou ting standards have been 
followed. 

ii) The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied t em consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent S( as to giv a true and fai], view of the 
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial ~ear and pf the profIt or loss of the 
Company for the year under review. 

iii) The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintena lce ofadequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for sat! guarding the assets of the Company 
and for preventing' and detecting fraud and other irregulariti( s. 

iv) The directors have prepared the annual accounts on a gcing conce'n basis. 

v) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be follow d by the company and that 
such internal financial controls are adequate and were opera ing effec ively. 

vi) The directors had devised proper system to ensure co Inpliance Iwith the provisions of all 
applicable laws and that such system were adequate and operating eff,ctively. 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS: 

All related party transactions that were entered into during th~ financia year were on arm's length 
basis and were in the ordinary course of the business. The ~isclosun of material Related Party 
Transaction in FORM AOC-2 is given in "Annexure A" to 11is report 

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES: 

The Company does not have any subsidiary. 

VIGIL MECHANISM I WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 


The Company has a vigil mechanism named Fraud and Ri k Management Policy to deal with 
instance of fraud and mismanagement, ifany. 

In staying true to our values of Strength, Performance and P~ssion an in line with our vision of 
being one of the most respected companies in India, the pompany is committed to the high 
standards of Corporate Governance and stakeholder respons bility. 

The Company has a Fraud Risk and Management Policy 0 deal w th instances of fraud and 
mismanagement, if any. The FRM Policy ensures that strict confiden iality is maintained whilst 
dealing with concerns and also that no discrimination wil be mete~ out to any person for a 
genuinely raised concern. 

A high level Committee has been constituted which 100 s into tl e complaints raised. The 
Committee reports to the Audit Committee and the Board. 

• 



STATUTORYA UDITORS' REPORT: 

There are no qualifications, reservation or adverse remark or ~isclaime made by statutory auditor 
in his report. The observations made by the Statutory Aud tors in th ir report for the financial 
year ended 31 st March, 2018 read with the explanatory no es therei are self-explanatory and 
therefore, do not call for any further explanation or comrr'ents frorr the Board under Section 
134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT: 

Pursuant to provisions of section 204 of the Companie s Act, 2013. and The Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personn~l) Rules 2014 the company has 
appointed Pankaj& Associates, a firm of company Secre aries in practiGe, to undertake the 
Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Secretarial Audit rer: ort of the Company for the financial 
year ended 31st March, 2018 in the prescribed form MR-3 pfthe COl1panies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is anne xed herev lith as "Annexure B'·. 

As required under section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company has obtained a 
secretarial audit report. There are no major observations mad~ by the A uditor in the Report except 
the following: 

I. 	 As per Section 101 of Companies Act, 2013 the compan failed to send the notice of AGM to 
most of the shareholders either in writing or electronic 11 ode. 

2. 	 As per Section 173(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the nptice ofBpard Meetings was not sent 
to most of the directors either by hand delivery or by po t or by el ctronic means. 

3. 	 Under Section 177(10) of Companies Act, 2013, the Co Inpany ha a vigi I mechanism named 
Fraud and Risk Management Policy, but the details of e~tablishm nt of such mechanism has 

not been disclosed on the website of the company. 

4. 	 As per requirement of Secretarial Standard on Board me tings (SS 1), General Meetings (SS­
2) and Minutes (SS-5), the mainten:ance & preservati pn of mit utes of Board & General 
Meetings are not strictly followed. 

5. 	 As per Compan.ies Act, 2013 and other applicable ruks, the co Inpany has not maintained 
Statutory Registers. 

However, the company would ensure in future that all the pr visions a e complied with the fullest 
extent. 



I 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: 

The details fonning part of the extract of the Annual Return ~nform MGT-9 is annexed herewith 
as "Annexure C".. 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 1 
None ofthe employees of the Company draws remuneratioD . ore than he limits prescribed under 
the Companies Act, 2013. 

REMUNERATION DETAILS PURSIJANT TO COMl ANIES APPOINTMENT AND 
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULE,S, 2014 AND OTHER 
APPLICABLE PROVISIONS: 

There are no employees in the company; hence the said provision is 11( t applicable. 
i 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMEr T DISCUSSION &ANALYSIS 
REPORTS: 

The Management Discussion & Analysis Report& the Coq orate Go 'ernance. which forms an 
integral part of this Report, are set out as separate Annexure i"D" and f\.nnexure E, together with 
the Certificate from the auditors of the Company regarding domplianc~ with the requirements of 
Corporate Governance as stipulated in Listing Regulations. . 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: 

Your Board of Directors would like to place on record its sincere (; ppreciation for the \vhole 
hem1ed support and contributions made by Auditors, Banks, iFinancial Institutions. Suppliers and 
other Business Associates towards the conduct of the operat~.ons of thE Company 

PLACE: MUMBAI FOR AND ON BEH LF OF THE BOARD 
DATED: 01.09.2018 

Sd/- Sd/­
SMT. SMRITI RANKA J. p. KHANDEL\VAL 
MANAGING DIRECTOi DIRECTOR / CFO 

DIN: 00338974 I DIN: 00457078 



Annexure A 

Form No. AOC-2 


(Pursuant to clause (h) ofsub-section (3)(~fsection 13.:1 ofthe Ac and Rule 8(2) of the 
Companies(Accounts) Rules, ~014) 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangerr ents entt: red into by the company 
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of se tion 188 of the Companies Act, 

2013 including certain arm's length transactions .nder thi d proviso thereto 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions nlt at arm s length basis: NI L 

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis: 
(a) Name(s)of the related party and nature of relationship: 
1. Mis Star Enterprises - Partnership Firm (Enterprises over rhich Ke vManagement Persons 

Have significant influence)· ! 

Mis. Trishul Traders Private Limited Body Corporate (Enterprise over which Key 
Management Persons have significant influence). 

3. Kapri Traders Private Limited Body Corporate (Enterprises over "LIhich Key Management 
Persons have significant influence). 

4,Pride Mercantiles Private Limited - Body Corporate (Ente rrrises ov r which Key 
Management Persons have significant influence), 

(b) Nature oftransactions: Directors Salary. Rent Paid, Int~rest Paid Loans Accepted and 
Loans Repaid 

(c) Duration ofthe transactions: April 17- March 18 

(d) Salient terms of the transactions including the value, f any: D'rectors Salary. Rent Paid 
and Loan Accepted at arm's length basis, (For details of ransactiolns during the year refer 
Note 21: Related Party Disclosures (AS - 18)ofNotes to Financial! Statements for the year 
ended 31 st March, 2018.) . 

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: 30105/2017 

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: NIL 

For and on behalf oftbe Board of Directors 

Sd/- Sd/-
SlVIRITI RANKA J. P. KHANDELV.JAL 

MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR / cto 
DIN: 00338974 DIN: 0045707* 



Anncxure B 

Form .'\0. \IR-3 


SECRET-\RL-\L ACDJT REPORT 

FOR THE FI.'\,\.\CIAL YEAR [.'\DE D 31.03.:01 S 


IPursuant to section 20-4(]) ofthl' Companies Act, 2013 .mel Rule '~o.l) of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rllle~" 20]-4) 

To. 
Members_ 

Jumbo Fimmce Limited_ 
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uating the corporate 
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BO!TO\\i (No instances for compliance requirements durin~ the yelll'): 

5, 	 The Reuliial Cluicieiit'C,:, r: bed IInder 
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c) 	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Regi~rars to ar Issue and Share Transfer 

Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companief Act and dealing with client; 
d) 	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India tIssue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2009, (No instances fot complia oce requirements during 
the year); i 

e) 	 The Securities and Exchange Board of ndia (S 1are Based Employee 
Benefits)Regulations, 2014, (No instances for COil pliance equirements during the 
year); 

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Iss Ie and L sting of Debt Securities) 
Regulations, 2008; (No instances for compliance equircm nts during the year); 

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Deli~ ing of E( uity Shares) Regulations, 
2009, (No instances for compliance requirement~ during the year); 

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyb;:; ck of Sec Irities) Regulations, 1998, 
(No instances for compliance requirements duri ~g the ye~ r); and 

6. 	 Rules, Regulations and Guidelines issued by the Reserv; Bank of India as are applicable to 
Non-Deposit taking Non-Banking Financial Compan es with lassitication as a 'Loan 
Company'; which are specifically applicable to the Con pany. 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable cIa ses: 

1. 	 Listing Agreements entered into by the Company wilh Bomb2Y Stock Exchange (BSE 
Limited); 

2. 	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Li ting Ob igations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015; 

3. 	 The Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Com pany Sec etaries ofIndia (SS-I. SS­
2& SS-5). 

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the p ovisions of the Act. 
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned aeove subjef:t to the following 
observations: 

1. 	 As per Section 101 of Companies A.ct. 20 J3 the compan~i. failed to send the notice of AGM 
to most of the shareholders either in writing or electronic mode. 

2. 	 As per Section 173(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, noti of Boar Meetings was not sent 
to most ofthe directors either by hand delivery or by pos or by electronic means. 

3. 	 Under Sectionl77(l 0) of Companies Act, 2013, the C0rv-pany has a vigil mechanism named 
Fraud and Risk Management Policy, but the details of eSTablishme 1t of such mechanism has 
not been disclosed on the website of the company. . 

4. 	 As per requirement of Secretarial Standard on Board me lings (SS 1), General Meetings 
(SS-2) and Minutes (SS-5), the maintenance & preservat on of mir utes of Board & General 
Meetings are not strictly followed. 
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Annexure I (Integral part of Secretarial Audit R port) 

To; 
The Members, 
Jumbo Finance Limited, 

Our report of even date is to be read along with'this letter. 

1. Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility f the man gement of the company. 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial rec rds b~sed on our audit. 

I 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appro riate to obtain responsible 
assurance about the correctness of the contents of secrCjlarial rec rds. The verification was 
done on test basis to ensure that COITect facts are reflect din secr arial records. We believe 
that the processes and practices, we follow provide a res onsible asis for our opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriatenes of finan ial records and books of 
accounts of the company. 

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the management r¢presentat on about the compliance 
oflaws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

5. The compliance of the provision of corporate and other pplicable laws, rules, regulations, 
standards is the responsibility of management. Our exa ination 'as limited to verification 
of procedures on test basis. 

6. The secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to he future iability of the company 
nor the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has 'nducted the affairs of the 
company. ! 

Sd ­
Date: 01.09.2018 Pankaj S Desai 
Place: Mumbai Practicin Compa y Secretary: 

Acs No:. "398 
F·P. No.: i 4098 



Annexure II  

Other laws applicable specifically to the Company:  
a) Reserve bank of India Act, 1934  

Other General Laws Applicable to the company:  
1) Professional Tax Act, 1975 and Rules  
2) Income Tax Act, 1961  
3) Finance Act, 1994  

• 
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III 

ANNEXURE-C 

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and ru Ie 12('1) of the 
& Administration 2014. 

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAilS: 

PRINCIPAL BUS!NESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY  

AI business contributng 10% nrore t'le turrover of sha!:  

stated 

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

U51900M H 1989PTC051900 



IV ,""'HmO"" """N "'0;" Sh", "P;'" 're,' op" % '" '""" L"" 
Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of t re year % change during 

the ear 
Demat Physical Total % ofTotal Demat Physical Total o of Total 

Shares Shares 

A. Promoters 

(1) Indian 

a) Individual/HUF 147200 20396 167596 3.44 147200 20396 167596 3.44 - -

b) Central Govt.or 

State Govt. - - -

c) Bodies Corporates 126950 - 126950 2.60 126950 126950 2.60 

d) Bank/FI - - - - -

Ii) Any other - - - - - -

SUB TOTAL:(A) (I) 274150 20396 294546 6.04 274150 20396 294546 6.04 -

(2) Foreign 

a) NRI- Individuals - - - - -

b) Other Individuals - - - -

c) Bodies Corp. - - - -

d) Banks/FI - -

e) Any other. .. - - - -

SUB TOTAL (A) (2) - - - - - - - - -
Total Shareholding of 

Promoter 

(A)= (A)(1)+(A)(2) 274150 20396 294546 6.04 274150 20396 294546 6.04 - -

B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING 

(1) Institutions 

a) Mutual Funds - - -

b) Banks/FI - - - - -

C) Cenntral govt -

d) State Govt. - -

e) Venture Capital Fund - - - - -

f) Insurance Companies - - -

g) FilS - - -

h) Foreign Venture 

Capital Funds - - - -

i) Others (specify) -

SUB TOTAL (B)(l): - - - - -

[2) Non Institutions 

a) Bodies corporates 14500 2000 16500 0.34 14500 2000 16500 0.34 

i) Indian - - - - - -
ii) Overseas - - -

b) Individuals - -

i) Individual shareholders 

holding nominal share 

capital upto Rs.1lakhs 151646 151646 3.11 151646 151646 3.11 
ii) Individuals shareholders 

holding nominal share 

capital in excess of Rs. 1 

lakhs - 4414155 4414155 90.51 - 4414155 4414155 90.51 
c) Others (specify) - - - -

i) Non Resident Individuals - - - -

SUB TOTAL (B)(2): 14500 4567801 4582301 93.96 14500 4567801 4582301 93.96 -

Total Public Shareholding 

(B)= (B)(1)+{B)(2) 14500 4567801 4582301 93.96 14500 4567801 4582301 93.96 

C. Shares held by Custodian 

for 

GDRs &ADRs - - - c - -

Grand Total (A+B+C) 288650 4588197 4876847 100.00 288650 4588197 4876847 100.00 -



(ii) SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS 

SI No, Shareholders Name 

NO of shares 

Smt, Smriti Ran:,a 
Mis, Tr:shul Traders p'"t Ltd 

Total 2945461 

(iii! CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING 

(v) Shareholding of Directors & K,MP 

Shareholding at the 

begginning of the year 

% of total Shares 
of the company 

3.44 

2,60 
6,04 . 

NO CHANGE 

e~lcumbered to 

Sharehoiding at the 

end of the year 



V INDEBTEDNESS 

47317655 
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105167405 
47317655 
57849750 

105167405 105167405 

105167405 
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VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

I 
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Annexure D 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION ANn ANAL' SIS: 

A. Industry Structure and Development I 

The Company is engaged in business of Non-Banking IFinancial Services (i.e. granting of 
loans, making investments, etc). I 

i 

B. Opportunities and Threats I 

There are high opportunities and no threats in the compa~y. 

C. Segment-wise Performance ~I 
The Compan~ is ~ngaged in only one business i.e. Non- . ~nking Fi lancial. Services (~ranting 
of loans, makmg mvestments, etc.) and hence segment- Ise performance IS not provided. 

D. Outlook 
I 

The outlook for the Company's business is very brig~t becaus{ of the opportunities for 
investment in the current market conditions is high. . I 

I 

E. Risk and Concerns i 

Competitive scenarios in investment sector are the major areas of risk and concern for your 
Company. I 

F. Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy I 

The Company has satisfactory internal control system~ the ade uacy of which has been 
mentioned in the Auditors' Report. I 

I 

G. Human Resources j 
In th~ field o.fHuman Resources, The Company will drelop spEedily control departments 
and lure qualIfied people [or the same. 

i 



i 

I 
ANNEXURE-E. i 

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

In accordance with the Listing Agreements under the Securities and~xchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulatio • s, 2015 ( he 'Listing Regulations') 
with BSE the report containing the details of the corporate g( vernance systems and processes at 
Jumbo Finance Limited is as follows: 

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNAJI CE : 

The Company" is committed to benchmarking itself with the b 
st in all areas including 
Corporate Governance. The Company's philosophy of Forporate Governance is aimed at 
strengthening the confidence among shareholders, customers, empJ )yees and ensuring a long ; 
term relationship of trust by maintaining transparency and disclosun s. The Company is aiming 
at efficient conduct of the business in meeting its obligati4ns to the shareholders. 

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct as requireJ under Li ting Regulations with the 
stock Exchanges. The Directors have confirmed compliallee with tl e code of conduct for the 
year ended 31 st March, 2018. ! 

The relevant standards ofCorporate Governance have becln fully complied by the Company. 

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS: i 
Composition and size of the Board: ~. 
The present strength of the Board is 5 (Five). The Board comprise~ of Managing Director & 
CFO as Executive Director and 3 (Three) Non-Executive Directors out of which 2 (Two) are 
Independent Directors. The size and composition of the Bard confirms with the requirements 
of Corporate Governance under the Listing Regulations and applicable laws. The Independent 
Non-Executive Directors of the Company do not hav~ any otl er material or pecuniary' 
relationship or transactions with the Company, its promoters its management or its 
subsidiaries, which in the judgment of the Board may affelct indepe de nee ofjudgments of the 
Directors. Non-Executive Directors are not paid any remt neration. 

No. of Board Meetin!.!s held durin!.! the year a'on!.! witl the dates of meetinGS 
In the financial year 2017-18, the Board met 10 (Ten) ti res. The ~oard Meetings were held 
on 10-04-2017,30-05-2017,21-07-2017, 29-07-2017, 3I-07-2017 11-08-2017,13-11-2017, 
18-11-2017,05-02-2018 and 26-02-2018. The Annual G~neral Mepting for the financial year 
2016-17 was held on 18th August, 2017. . 

i 
Attendance of Directors at the Board Meetin!?:s and la t Annua General Meetin!?: 

The Composition of the Board of Directors and their atter dance at he Board Meetings during 

the year and at last Annual General Meeting as also the number )f other directorships and 

committee memberships are given below: 


I 

'I 
I 

I 



I Directors Category Shares 
Held 

J 
I 

Attendancej 
Particular1 

i 

Meeting 

Laft 

AGM 

Board 

I No of other Directorship and 
I Committee 
. Me!! bership/ Chairmanship held 

Committe 
Din ctor Committee e 

Membersh Chairman 
shi[ s** ips ship 

+ 

h;;;=c;:.:::;;;.-----j----=--==---+-'-''-.:...:.-=-=--t---=-=----+---''-''-t-t----t(~____I_~.._O-.. ~_. ___0___ 

o o 

J 3 o 

3 3 

11 o o 
, 

**Inc1uding Directorships in Jumbo Finance Limited I 
+ Committees considered are Stakeholders Relationship Comllittee, Audit committee. 

I 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee in Jumbo Financa· Limited 
C: Chaimlan; MD: Managing Director; WTD: Whole Ti e Directc r; NED: Non Executive I 

Director, CFO: Chief Financial Officer, ID: Independent Dir ctor; Dir ctors who are Chairperson 
of the Committee have been included in list of members as Well. I 

The Board periodically reviews compliance reports of allla+s applic21ble to the company as well I 

as steps taken by the Company to rectify instances of non compliance; . if any. 

None of the Board ofDirectors is a Member of more than 10 ~oard leVI I Committees or Chairman 
of more than 5 such committees as required under Listing Regulation s, across all Companies in 
which they are Directors. I 

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE: I 

Terms of Reference, Composition: I 
The term of reference of this committee covers the matters sjpecified hr Audit Committee under 
Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations. The Chairman of Altdit Com ~littee is Shri. Prem Chand 
Parakh, Independent Director of the Company. The terms of referencre of the Audit Committee 
include: . I 

1. Oversight of the company's financial reporting process and the discl Jsure of its financial 
information to ensure that the financial statement is correc1' sufficier t and credible; 

2. Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appoll tment of auditors of the 
oom~~; I 

3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other serjvices rene ered by the statutory 
auditors; . 

i 

i 


I 




4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial 	stiements a 1d auditor's report thereon 
before submission to the board for approval, with particul r referen 'e to: 

a. Matters required to be included in the Director's Respons bility Sta ement to be included in 
the Board's report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of section 134 of the Companies Act, 
2013 

b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons fo' the same 
c. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on th~ exercise pf judgment by 

management ! 

d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising ou of audit findings 
e. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements reia,ing to fin ncial statements 
f. Disclosure of any related party transactions . 
g. Qualifications in the draft audit report 

5. Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial tatement before submission to the 
board for approval; 

6. Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses! pplicatio 1 of funds raised through 
an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc. ~ the staternent of funds utilized for 
purposes other than those stated in the offer document! p ospectus notice and the report 
submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utiliz. tion of p oceeds of a public or rights 
issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the Bdard to take up steps in this mattcr; 

7. Review and monitor the auditor's independence and perfqrmance, a 1d effectiveness of audit 
process; I 

I 

8. Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the cor~panywith related parties: 

9. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments; 

10. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, whe 'ever it is necessary; 

11. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management syst ms: 

12. Reviewing, with the management, performance of statut( ry and in ernal auditors, adequacy 
of the internal control systems; 

13. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if an), includin~ the structure of the 
internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the 9fficial hea ing the department, 
reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit; 

14. Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findi~gS and flJ llow up there on; 

15. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the intern I auditors into matters 
where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failurelof intern:: I control systems of a 
material nature and reporting the matter to the board; 

16. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit comrr ences, ab)lit the nature and scope of 
audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any are of concd'n; 

I 

l.. .... ______--:-____________________-+___--+-______...__....... __.......___ 




I 
17. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the Bayment te the depositors, debenture 

holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of decla*d divide 1ds) and creditors; 

18. To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechJnism; 
I 

19. Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time~inance D rector or any other person 
heading the finance function or discharging that function) after a~ sessing the qualifications. 
experience and background, etc. of the candidate; \ 

20. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the ttrms of re erence of the Audit 
Committee. ! 

I 

Audit Committee meetings were held on30-05-2017, 11-0*-201 1 -11-2017 and 05-02-2018. 

The Composition of Audit Committee and attendance at its!meetingS iiS given hereunder: 
i • 

Members Position I No. 0 Me~!il!g~ attended~___1 
Shri. Prem Chand Parakh Chairman I 4 

Shri. Dhananj~Vithal Pednekar Member . I 4 
Shri. J.P. Khandelwal Member ' I ~'--4-'-'~------ . 

I 

The statutory auditors were the invitees to the above meetinfs. 

4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMIUEE: 
The Company has setup a nomination & remuneration cbmmittee for the said purpose. The 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprIses of Shri. P 'em Chand Parakh. Shri. 
Dhananjay Vithal Pednekar and Shri. J.P, KhandelwaL IShri. Pre 11 Chand Parakh was the 
Chairman of Nomination and Remuneration Committee. T* main function of the Committee is 
to determine the remuneration payable to the Executive Di~ectors. T e remuneration committee 
has met once during the year. I 

A. Terms of Reference 
I 

I 
a. Formulate criteria for determining qualifications, positive iattributes and independence of 

directors and recommend to the Board a policy relating to\the remu eration for the Directors. 
Key Managerial Personnel and other personnel. . 

b. Identifying and assessing potential individuals with referepce to the r expertise. skills. 
qualifications, attributes and personal and professional standing for ppointment/ 
reappointment as Directors/Key managerial Personnel in t~e Compmy. 

c. Support the Board of Directors for formulating policies fot evaluatje n of performance of 
directors. \ 

d. Recommend compensation payable to the Executive Directors, Dire ,tors and Senior 
Managerial Personnel. i 

'\ 

\ 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 



B. Appointment and Remuneration Policy 

The Committee has adopted a Charter which, inter alia, 1eals wit the manner of selection of 
Board of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their rCIpuneratio . This Policy is accordingly 
derived from the said Charter. 

I 

Criteria of selection of Non-Executive Directors.: • 
The Non-Executive Directors shall be ofhigh integrity wit~ relevant expertise and experience so 
as to have a diverse Board with Directors having expertise in the elds of marketing, finance, 
taxation, law, governance and general management. I , 

In case 0 f appointment of Independent Directors, the Comnjlittee shal satisfy itself with regard to 
the independent nature of the Directors vis-a-vis the Company so as to enable the Board to 

I 

discharge its function and. duties effectively. . 

The Committee shall ensure that the candidate identified' for appoi ltment as a Director is not 
disqualified for appointment under Section 164 ofthe Com~anies Act 2013, The Committee shall 
consider the following attributes 1criteria, whilst recommending to t e Board the candidature for 
appointment as Director. I 

i, Qualification, expertise and experience of the Directors iIt their res ective fields; 
I 

ii. Personal, Professional or business standing; 
iii. Diversity of the Board. 
In case of re-appointment of Non-Executive Directors, the Qoard shal take into consideration the 
performance evaluation of the Director and his engagement level. D tails of Remuneration paid 
to Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company is as foll w: 
The remuneration, of the E~ecutive Directors is recommefded ?y t e remuneration C01~1111ittee 
based on factors such as mdustry benchmarks, the Con1Panys P rforinance etc. Shn, J. P. 
Khandelwal, CFO& Executive Director ofthe Company is the only Di ector drawing remuneration 
in total of Rs. 4,28,867/- during the year. I 

Non-Executive Directors: I 
The Company currently does not pay any compensation and sitt ng fees to Non-Executive 
Directors. 

I 
I 

Anil V.Rajkotia, ex. Company Secretary was paid Rs. 3000/1 during is erm as Company Secretary 
of the company and Krishna Tela, present Company Seqretary w paid Rs. 81,667/- for the 
remaining period of the year. . 

I 

The Committee met on 10/04/2017 for recommendation, apbointmen &remuneration of Krishna 
Tela as Company Secretary. I 

5. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 
I 

The Stakeholders' Relationship Committee comprises of 3 I(three) O'rectors,Shri. Prem Chand 
Pqrakh, Shri. Ohananjay Vithal Pednekar and Shri. J.P. Khrndelwal. Shri. Prem Chand Parakh 
was the Chairman of Stakeholders' Relationship Commi~tee. Shri. J. P. Khandelwal is the 
Compliance Officer of the Company. There are no complaints that ha e remained un-redressed. 
The brief terms of reference of Stakeholders Relationship Cpmmittee ,are as under: 

I 
'I 

I 

i ' 



~----------------·-----------------------------rl·----~---------------------~--
I 

1. To oversee the share transfer process; 

2. To monitor the redressal of stakeholders' grievances; . 

3. To consider and approve issue of share certificates on re4uests for iuplicate certificates, 
consolidation offolios etc; I 

4.To do all such aqts, deeds, matters andthings as may be nbcessary r expedient for performing 
any of the above acts. i 

The members met 4 (Four) times during the financial yea~. The me~tings were held on 30-05­
2017, 11-08-2017, 13-11-2017 and 05-02-2018. . 

6. SEPARATE MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRE<rTORS 
During the year under reVIew, the independent 9irectors )f the Company met on 
I2.03.2018interalia, to discuss: I 

• 	 Review the performance of non-independent direbors and he Board as a whole. 

• 	 Reviewed the performance of the Chairperson of~he Compp.ny: 

• 	 Assessed the quality, quantity and time lines qf flow ok- information between the 
Company management and the Board that is necdssary for he Board to effectively and 
reasonable perform their duties. 

7. 	DETAILS OF GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 

I 
Financial Year Day and Date I Time 

2016-2017 Friday, .18/08/2017 11.00 a.m. 

f-.-___2~0::....::1:..::..5::....::-2::....::0:..::..16-=-­__--+--_::....::F::....::r=id.:..::.:a.oLy,!-::2::..::..9::....::/O:...::..9::....::/2::....::0:..::..1·6"i-·_+----+__~J_l._OO_a:m-"-=..___~ 
'- ­ ______2_0.1_4_-2_0_"1_5______--' __M_onday, }0109/20.::...::..::1$1--......1-__+-_._-=1:..::..1::....::.O-=-O-=a::.::.m=.~._____ 

8. 	 LOCATION: i 
All the above General Meetings were held at the Comp[j.ny's Reg stered Office at Office No. 
805, 8th Floor, 'A' Wing, Corporate Avenue, Sonawat.a Road, Goregaon (East), Mumbai­
400063. 

I 
I 

9. DISCLOSURES: I 
A. There are related party transactions made by the 	Company with its promoters, Directors or 

Management, their subsidiaries or relatives that may have potential conflict with the interest of 
the ~ompany ~t.large. The Register of Contracts contai~il·g the trarsactiolls in wh.ich Di~ectors 
are mterested IS regularly placed before the Board for It approva. The transactIons With the 
related parties are disclosed in the notes to accounts in th Annual ~eport. 

B. During the last three years, there were no strictures or penalties imposed by Securities and 
Exchange Board ofIndia. The Company's shares are no~ regularl) traded on the BSE. 

C. Code of Conduct: I 
The Board of Directors of the Company has laid down t~o separa e Codes of Conducts-- one 
for Directors and other for Senior Management and Emplpyees. 

All Board Members and Senior Management personnel I have affirmed compliance with the 

I 
I 

! 

i 

http:Compp.ny


i 
: 

Code of Conduct forthe year review. A declaration signe~ by Mana~ing Director to this effect 
is annexed to this report. I 

D. CEO / CFO Certification: 	 i 
As required under Regulation 17 (8) of the Listing Reg1j.lations, t e Managing Director and 
CFO of the Company have certified· to the Board rega~ding thei' review on the Financial 
Statements, Cash Flow Statements and matters related to ilnternal C( ntrol etc. in the prescribed 
format for the year ended 31 5t March, 2018. I . 

I 
I10. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION: 

I. 	 The Company's quarterly results or official news are qlisplayed pn the Company's website. 
There were no presentations made to the institutional Iinvestors or to the analysts. 

2. 	 The Management Discussion and Analysis Report fOF a part ( f this Annual Report. 

11. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION: I 
a. AGM Day, Date, Time, Venue 

b. Financial Calendar: 

c. Unaudited Financial Results: 

d.Book Closure Period: 

e. Dividend Payment Date: 

f. The shares are not traded 
since June, 1995. 

g. Listing on Stock 
Exchange at: 

The Equity Shares of the 
Company are listed at the 
following Stock Exchanges: 

h. 	Stock! Companyl Security/ 
Common' Code: 

i. Registrar and Transfer Agents: 

. 

Friday, 28th September, 2)18 at 11.00 a.m. at Office No. 
805, 8th Floor'i'A' Wing, Corporate Avenue, Sonawala 
Road, Goregaon (East), :tv umbai- 400063. 

i 
01.04.2017 to 3 .03.20.18 

1st Quarter- 1]. 8.2017 t2nd Quarter-13. 1.2017 
3rd Quarter- 05.p2.2018 
4th Quarter (Audited) - 2c .05.2018 
21 stSeptember, f·018 to 28thSeptember, 2018 (Both days 
incl usive ). . 

NA I 

The last close price in the month of June, 1995 vvas 
Rs.17.00. i 

The BOmbaytl Stock Exchan. ge, MumbaL Phiroze 
Jeejeebhoy To ers. Dab: I Street, Mumbai - 400001. 

I 

The Bombay SltOCk Excf ange, Mumbai 
BSE Code: 51 060. 

In 	 Complianc with thf> SEBl Directive for all listed 
companies to I ave a common agency to handle physical 
an<;l electronic share registry work, the Company has 
appointed M/.s. 

1 

Link Inti ne India Pvt Ltd. as the Registrar 
an.d Transfer ~Igent. Acordingly all documents, transfer 
deeds, Demat requests and other communications in 
relation theret should e addressed to the R & T at its 
offices at C 10! , 247 Pa k, L.B.S . .\;larg. Vikhroli (West). 
Mumbai - 4p0083. ] el 1'<0. 49186270, Email id: 
rnt.hclodeskiW.:inkintimcco.in. Share Transfers arc 
registered and teturned ~ ithin a period of30 days from the 
date of receipt,1 if the doc uments are clear in all respect. 

J. Distribution of Shareholding as on 31st March, 2018: I 

• I 

http:rnt.hclodeskiW.:inkintimcco.in
http:Rs.17.00


i 

Distribution of Number of % to total no. 

1 

Numb r of Share5) % to total 
Shares Shareholders 
1 - 10 - - I - -
11 - 25 - - - -
26 -50 109 57.07 5450 0.11 
51 - 100 5 2.62 500 0.01 
101 - 500 - - - -
501 - 1000 '" 1.57 2600 0.05.J 

1001 - 5000 2 LOS 6800 0.14 
5001 - 10000 20 10.47 38296 2.84 
10001 - 100000 37 19.37 p83637._. 14.02 

............-

100001 & Above 15 7.85 ~039564 82.83 
Total 191 100.00 4.876847 100.00 ...~ 

I 

k. Shareholding Pattern of the Comnanv as on 3pt March l 2018: 

Sr. 1H0iders !physical [Electron ic lIe tal No. oj % of total 
iNo. Forms 1F0rm S~ ares 
1. IPromoters 20396 ~74150 ~9~546 ~.04 
2. NRIIOCBs - - - -
3. Bodies Corporate ~OOO 14500' 16500 ~ ,'"..J .J 

4. t7inancial Institution - - - -
5. ndian Public ~565801 - ~5125801 

~TOTAL ~588197 ~88650 ~8176847 

L Dematerialization of Shares & Liguiditv: 

i 

5.91 % of the Company's share capital is dematerialized as ~n 31st M ~rch. 2018. The Company's 
shares are not regularly traded on the BSE. The last trading was done in the month oLlune. 1995. 

Address for Corresl!ondence: 
Registrar & Transfer Agents OR The COil tOanv At 
Mis. Link Intime India Pvc Ltd. Of Ice No.8 )5, 8th Floor. 'A' Wing, 

C 101,247 Park, L.B.S. Marg, Cc rporate A venue, Sonawala Road, 
Vikhroli (West), Mumbai~ 400083. Gc regaon (1: ast), Mumbai- 400063. 
Tel No. 49186270, I 
Email id: rnt.helpdesk(/I),linkintime.co.in . 1 

I 

FOR AND ON BEHAL f OF THE BOARD 
PLACE: MUMBAI 
DATED: 01.09.2018 SD/-

SM~. SMRIT RANKA . 

MANA..GING I IRECTOR 
DIN: 003 ~8974 

I 
1 
I 

I 

I 
I 
1 
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I 



CERTIFICATE OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER_C N CORjlORATE GOVERNANCE 

The Board of Directors 

Mis. Jumbo Finance Limited, 


We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow stateme t of Jumbo Finance Limited 
for the financial year 2017-18 and certify that: . I 

These statements to the best of our knowledge and belief: 

~ 	Do not contain any materially untrue statements Or omit a y material facts or contain 
statements that might be misleading: 

.~ Present a t~ue and fair view of the C.ompany's affai!. s and are in compliance with existing 
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulatio s. 

~ 	To the best of our knowledge and belief, there ar no tran actions entered into by the 
Directors and Senior Management Personnel during the year, !which are fraudulent, illegal 
or violative of the Company's Code of Conduct. 

~ 	We accept responsibility for establishing and mairtaining irternal controls for financial 
reporting and have evaluated the effectiveness 0 the Inte nal control. systems of the 
Company for such reporting. We have disclosed to tpe Audita s and the Audit Committee, 
deficiencies, if any, in the design or operation of s ch intern I controls, of which we are 
aware of and the steps taken and/or proposed to be tbken to re~tify these deficiencies. 

~ 	We have also indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Comm ttee, Significant changes in 
Internal Controls with respect to financial reporting during the year. Significant changes in 
accounting policies during the Year and these hale been d sclosed in the notes to the 
financial statements. 

~ 	To the best of our knowledge and belief, there re no in tances of significant fraud 
involving either the management or of employees. 

For Jumbo Finance Limited 

Sd/­
J.P.Khandelwal 
CFO 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 01.09.2018 

I 



i 

AUDITORS' COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON ~ORPO] ATE GOVERNANCE 
! 

The Members of Jumbo Finance Limited, 

We have examined the compliance ofCorporate Governance b~ Jumbo Finance Limited for the year ended 
March 31, 2018 stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agr1ement of the said Company with Stock 
Exchanges. i 

The Compliance of Corporate Governance is the responsibility lof the Me nagement. Our examination was 
limited to the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted 9Ythe Con pany to ensure Compliance with 
the condition of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an <xpression of an opinion 011 the 
financial statements of the Company. I 

! 
In our opinion and to the best ofour information and according to the ex lanations given to us, we certify 
that the Company has fully complied with all the mandatorY conditio 15 of Corporate Governance as 
stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement 

Bhatter & Co. 
Chartered Accountant 
Firm Reg. N 0.131092 W 

Sd/­
(D. H. Bhatter) 

Proprietor 

Membership No. 16937 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 01.09.2018 



Independent Auditor's Repo1t 

, iTo the Members of 
, 

Jumbo Finance Limited 1 
\'V'e have audited the accompanying standalone financial stateme ts of Ju 0 Finance Limited ("the 
Company"), which comprises the Balance sheet as ~lt31 March, j018, the s atement of Profit and Loss, 
the Cash Flow statement for the year then ended, and a summar1of signifi ant accounting policies and 
other explanatory information, I 

Management Responsibility fm the Standalone Financial Statement: 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the rr~' tters state in :section 13.+(5) of rhe 
Companies Act, 2013 (" the Act") with respect to the pre clration ot these standalone financial 
statements that gi\Te a true and fair view of the financial position financial erformance and cash How:; 
of the company in accordance with the accounting principles ge~erally acc pted in India, including the 
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act,! read wit Rule 7 of the Compal1les 
(Accounts) RU,les, 2,014. Th~sresponsibilityalso includes mainten~'nce of ad .qu~ate accountl,'ng reCOrdSlll 
accordance wuh the proVISIOns of the Act for safeguarding'the assets ot the Company and tor 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selc tion and application of appropriatc 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are, reasonabl and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, th t were operating effecti\'cly 
for ensur~ng the accuracy and completeness of the accounting rd<:ords,. vant to the preparation and 
presentation of the finanCIal statements that a true and Ifalr VIew nd are free from rmltenal 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. I 

Auditor's Responsibility 

I 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone fij1ancial sta ments based on our audir. 

\Ve have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and 
matters which are required to be included in the audit report utder the p oyi"ions of the .-\ct and the 
Rules made there under. I. 

\Ve conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on A'Jditing sp cified under Secrion 1.+3(10) 
of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical tequireme ts and plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the finlncia' stat ments arc free of material 
m1sstatement. 

i 
I 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit dvidence a out the amounts and the 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selet:t~d depend on the auditor's judgment, 
including an assessment of the risks of material misstatement ofjhe financi- I statements, whether due to 

fraud or error, In making those risk assessments, the auditor COl siders inte nal financial control rdenmt 
to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that gh,e a true an· fair \cleW in order to design 
audit procedure that are appropriate in the circumstances.~\n audit Iso includes enduating the 
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reas9nableness of the accounting estimates 
made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overt" presenta ,ion of financial statements, 

\Xie believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appr prime to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements. 



Opinion 
. 	 I. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and accordijg to the e 'planations to us, tbe 
aforesaid standalone financial statements the information equired b· the act ih manner so 
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the acc unting pri dples accepted in 
India, 	 . 

In the case of the balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the cJmpany as t 31 ~larch, 2018 
(b) In the case of the statement of profit and loss, of the profit fo! the year lded on that dare and 
(c)In the case of the cash How statement of the cash Hows for the year ende 011 that date. 

Report on other legal and Regulatory Requirements 

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 20161 ("the Or er") issued bv the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section141 of the A ,we in the "A.nnexure 
A" to the Independent /\.uditor'sa statement on the matters SpeciD .d in paragraphs 3 and -+ of 
the Order. 

As required by section 143(3) of the act, we "report that: 

(a) 	 \Ve have sought and obtained all the information and lPlanation" which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of 0 audit; 

(b) 	 In our opinion, proper books of account, as required by I ,w have be n kept by the Company so 
far as it appears from our examination of those books; I 

(c) 	 As per information given to us, there is no Branch Office any and hence no report on 
accounts of branch offIce is applicable; 

(d) 	 The balance sheet, statement of profit and loss and cash ow statem ~nt dealt with by this report 
are in agreement with the books of account and returns; 

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial stat ments co npl\' with the A.ccounting 
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read wit Rule 7 0 the Companies (. \CCOLJlllS; 

Rules, 2014; . 

(f) 	 In our opinion, there are no observations and comments which have any ad\"erse effect on rhe 
functioning of the company; 

(g) 	 On the basis of written representations received from director, as on 31 March, 2018 taken 
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directolis is disqu titled as on 31 ~rarch, 201x 
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the l\. t; 

(h) 	 In our opinion, there are no qualifications, reservatio~ or adve 'se remark relating to the 
maintenance of the accounts and other matters connected tperewith; 

i 

(1) 	 \\7ith respect to the adequacy of the internal tlnancial c(~ntrols oy r financial reporting of rhe 
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report ill 

"Annexure B" to the Independent Auditor's Report. 

(j) 	 With respect to the other matters to be included in the Rep rt in accordance with 
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, in our op nion and to the best of our 
Information and to the explanations given to 



i). The Company does not have any pending litigations whicH would im act its financial position: 

ii) 	The Company has no material foreseeable losses on l~ng term c.mtracts (including derivatiye 
contracts) and hence for the same the company has not 1ade any pI vision; 

iii) There has not been an occasion in case of the Compiny1during the year under report to transfer 
any sums to the Investor Education and Protection Fu~d. The qustion of dclav in transferring 
such sums does not arise. ' 

Place: Mumbai For Batter & Co., 
Date: 29 May, 2018 Chart red Accountants 

FRN: 31092W 

tor _ 

rship No: 016937 



"Annexure A" to the Independent Auditor's Report 

Jumbo Finance Limited ' i 
(Referred to in paragraph "Report on other legal and Regula~ory Requ rements)') 

i) 	 In t"Pc..-,p,rt of its fixed assets: I 
I 

including quantitatin: 
details and situation of fixed assets on the basis of availab 

a. The Company has maintained records showing full 

b. As explained to us, all the fixed assets have been physicall ' verified v the management in pln,;ed 
periodical ~anner, which in our opinion is reasonable, ha ing s to the size of the company 
and nature of its assets. As Informed to us no materi~l discrep lcies were noticed on such 
physical verification; , 

c. 	 According to the information and explanation gi\'en to us, the c )mpanv does not ha\'e anv 
immovable property hence this sub-clause is not applicablf; 

ii) are no Inventories in the Company accordingly clause di) of the s, id Order is not applicable: 
1 

iii) 	The company has granted unsecured loans to a firm cm'cred in the ter maintained under section 
189 of the Companies "\ct, 2013. 

a. The terms and conclitions of such loan is not prejudiclal tOfithe interesL of the Company: . 

b. 	The schedule of repayment of principal and i,nterest is not tipulated < s the loan i:s recoY(::Table on 
demand. The receipt of interest has been regular; 

I 
c. 	 There are no 'overdue amount. Therefore, requirement to r~port und "this Paragraph IS 

not applicable. I 

In om. opinion and ,,,cmding to the infmin.'tion ,nd expLacio"" g v~n to us, the company has 
compiled ,vuh the provlslOns 01 Section 18::1 and 186 oi, ~e Comp, mes Act, 20n in of 
loans, investments, guarantees and security; I 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanbtions 1 to us: the company has nor 
accepted deposits from the public. Therefore, the prO\'isibns of se cion 73 to 7(, or any other 
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rul¢s framed lerc under and the direcri,'cs 
issued by the Reserve Bank of India are not applicable; 

vi) 	 \'Ve have been informed tbat the maintenance of cost recordrhas not b 'C11 pre:,cribed by the Central 
Government under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2113; 

! 

According to the information and explanations given to us in respect a statutolT and other dues: 

a, Undisputed statutory including Income Tax and other materi, starurory dues as applic::lblc 
have generally been deposited by the compan)" during tl e year with the jlppropriate 
authorities. According to the information & eXPlanatio;i given to us no undisputed amounts 
payable in respect of such statutory dues were outstandil g as at 31 March, 2018 for a period of 
more than six months from the date they became payable; I 

b.There are no dues of income Tax or sales Tax or serdce Jax or dun of customs or dun" of excise 
or value added tax which have not been deposited ~n accoun't of al1)' dispute. Therefore, 
requirement to report under Paragraph 3 (vii) (b) of this or~er is not a plicablc. 

i 

I 



viii) According to the information and explanation gtven to us Jd as per he records of the Compalw 
examined by us, the Company has neither availed any assista~~e from B nks or Government nor has 

issued any debentures. A,ccordingly, the additional reporting ~nder Para yraph 3 (viii) of the Order i~ 
not applIcable; . I 

ix) 	 According to the information and explanation to us, the compa 11' has not raised money b\' 
way of Initial Public offer or Further Public offer (including·pebt Instr ment) and way of Term 
Loan; 

x) 	 During the course of our examination of the books anl' records f the company, carried in 
accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in ndia, we ave neither come across am' 
instance of fraud on or by the Company noticed Or reporte.d uring the .ourse of our audit nor have 

we been informed of any such instance by the Management;j 

xi) . According to the information and explanation given to us the Com any have paid or provided 
Managerial Remuneration in accordance with the requisite aprovals m ndated by the provisions (),­
Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies ~\ct, 2013. 

xii) The provisions of Nidhi Company under Nidhi Rules, 2014 hre not ap 

xiii) 	 During the course of our examination of the books and records of t e company, all transactions 
with related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 anj188 of C mpanies Act, 2013 aod the 
details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc., as requir by :\pplicable ACCOUllll11g 
Standards. 

xiv) 	The Company has not made any. preferential allotment or f' rivate pia emellt of shares or fulk or 
partly converuble debentures durmg the year under review. Accordm ly, the proVISions ot Clause 
3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company, • 

xv) 	 According to the information and explanation given to us, ,the comp ny has not entered into am 
non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected \¢th him. ,\ cordingly, the proyisiom ()t­

Clause 3(w) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

xvi) According to the information and explanation given to us, t~e compan is rcgulred to be registcn:cl 
under section 4S-IA of the Reserve Bank India ~\ct, 1934 ~nd it has obtained the required 
registration. 

IPlace: Mumbai For Batter & Co." 
Date: 29 May, 2018 Charte oed ,\ccountants 

FRN: 31092\\/ 

s /­
D.H hatter 
Propri tor 
I'vlemb Tship No: 016937 



"Annexure B" to Independent Auditors' Report 

(Referred to in paragraph (f) of "Report on other legal and Regulatory equirements") 

Report on the Int~rnal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-sect on 3 of Section 143 of the 
Act i 

I 

\'{1e have audited the internal financial controls ovet financial repG>rdng ofJ mbo Finance Limited ("the 
Company") as of 31 March, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the stand, lone financial statements of 
the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Control~ 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing andimaintainir g internal financial controls 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria es~ablished I v the Compam· considering 
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidadce Note 0 Audit of Internal financIal 
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Insdtute of Cfartered A -countants of India 
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and mafntenance f adequate internal financial 
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and effic·ent conduct of its businc:", 
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of ~ts assets, t e prevention and detection 
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of thq accounti g records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act. 

Our audit involves' performing procedures 'to obtain audit evidrnce about thcadcquacv of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their opertting effec ·\Tness. Our audit of i11ternal 
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining: an undeL tanding of internal financial 
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a m~terial wea ness exists, and testing and 
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal,dontrol bas· d on the assessed risk. Thc 
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, includin~ the asses'ment of the risks of material 
misstatemcnt of the financial statements, whether due to fraud qr error. 

\'{1e believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficielft and app opriatc to provide a ba~i, for 
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls s~!stem O\'e finallcial reporting, 

I 



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial RepoJting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reportin~ is a pr cess designed to pw\'ide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial repor1ing and t e preparation of tlnancial 
statements for external purposes in accordance. with generallj' accepted accounting principles, A 
company's internal financial control over financial reporting indud,es those p ticles and procedures that 
(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable cljetail, accu atdy and faidy retlect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; • 
(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded ~s necessa y to permit preparation of 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accouhting prin pies, and that receipts and 
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance \Jith author'sations of management and 
directors of the company; and 
(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely ~etection f unauthorised acquisition, 
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a mate~ial effect 01 the financial statemenrs, 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Fifncial Re orting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls :over finan'ial reporting, including the 
possibility of collUSIOn or improper management override of cqntrols, m (erial misstatements due to 
error or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projecti~ns of any evaluation of the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods ar~ subject t the risk that the internal 
financial control over financial reporting may become inadeQ1.1att because f changes in conditions, or 
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures mR, deteriorat '. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an ade·uate inter al financial controls s\';;tem 
over financial reporting cll1d such internal financial controls 0 er financi I reporting were operating 
effectively as at 31 March, 2018, based on the internal co trol over financial reporting criteria 
established by the Company considering the essential compon!ents of inernal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit ofInternal Financial Controls Over Fin~ncial Rep rting issued by thL' Insrirute 
of Chartered j\ccountants of India, 

l 

Place: Mumbai For Batter & Co., 

Date: 29 May, 2018 Charte ed Accountants 


FRN: 131092\\, 


d/ ­
D.H hatter 
Propri{ tor 
;'femb rship No: 016937 



JUMBO FINANCE LIMITED 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31sT MARCH, 2018 

Notes • As at As at 
311-03-2018 31-03-2017 

I ~ ~ 

I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

1 Shareholders' Fund 
Share Capital 
Reserves and Surplus 

2 
3 1 

1 

,87,68,470 
,81,75,041 
,69,43,511 

4,87,68,470 
13,36,72A54 
18,24,40,924 

2 Current Liabilities 

Short Term Borrowings 

Other Current Liabilities 

Short Term Provisions 
Total 

4 

5 

6 

1 ,51,67,405 

18,14,019 
30 53,16,507 

4,73,17,655 

15,83,627 
-

23,13,42,206 

II ASSETS 

1 Non Current Assets 

Fixed Assets 

Non Current Investments 
Deferred tax Assets 

Long Term Loans and Advances 

2 Current Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalent 
Short Term Loans and Advances 
Other Current Assets 

Total 

Significant Accounting Policies 

7 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 

1 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements 

20,316 
2 ,03,25,604 

8,440 

A2,71,533 
2 ,46,25,893 

38,51,670 
68,38,944 

-
,06,90,614 

30 53,16,507 

31,920 
13,78,16,609 

12,957 
8,81,22,008 

22,59,83,494 

1,90,238 
50,95,979 

72,495 

53,58,712 

23,13,42,206 

As per our report of even date attached 
For and on behalf of 

For and on behalf )f the Board 

SHATTER & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
Arm Regn. No, 131092W 

Smriti Ranka 
(DIN-00338974 ) 

Aditi Ranka 
(DIN-08071428) 

Managing Director 

Director 

D.H.Bhatter 
Proprietor 
Membership No. 16937 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 29 May 2018 

J.P.Khandelwal 
(DIN-00457078) 

Krishna Tela 
(Membership nO.-19 80) 

Director cum CFO 

Company Secretary 



JUMBO FINANCE LIMITED 
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31sT MARCH,!2018 

Notes 
Y 
31 

ar ended 
03-2018 

< 

Year ended 
31-03-2017 

< 

I INCOME 
Revenue from Operations 
Other Income 

14 
15 

86,27,260 

Total Revenue 

II EXPENSES 
Employee Benefit Expenses 
Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses 
Other Expenses 
PMS Expenses 
Finance Costs 

Total Expenses 

III Profit before Exceptional Items and Tax 

IV Profit before Tax 
Less: Tax Expenses 

Current Tax 
Less: MAT Credit Entitlement 
Net Current Tax 
Deferred Tax 
Earlier years adjustments 

V Profit for the period 

VI 
Earnings per Equity Share before/after Extra ordinary Items 
(Nominal Value of share Rs.10/- each) 

Basic 
Diluted 

Significant Accounting Policies 

2,315 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements i 

As per our report of even date attached 
For and on behalf of 

BHATTER & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn. No. 131092W 

D.H.Bhatter 
Propietor 
Membership No. 16937 
Place: Mumbai 

Date: 29 May 2018 

For and On behalf f the Board 

Smriti Ra(1ka 
(DIN-003389 74) 

Aditi RanH.:a 
(DIN-080~1428) 

J.P.Khan~elwal 
(DIN-00457078) 

Krishna Tela 
(Member~hip no.197 0) 

4,88,484 
11,604 

21,63,181 
24,13,545 
62,56,918 

1,13,33,732 

(19,67,7 

4,50,000 

4,50,000 
3,201 

4,53,201 
(24,20,916) 

(0.50) 
(0.50) 

Managing Director 

Director 

Director cum CFO 

Company Secretary 

16 
17 
18 
19 

5,18,090 
11,604 

9,7.6,866 
68,46,373 
46,79,958 

,30,32,892 

,46,49,423 

,46,49,423 

28,50,000 
(26,88,700) 

1,61,300 

22 

2.97 
2,97 

1 



JUMBO FINANCE LIMITED 
I 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31sT MARCH,'2018 
Amount In ~ I 

PARTICULARS 2017-2018 2016-2017 

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Net profit / (loss) before Tax 1,46,49,<1/23 (19,67,715) 

Add/(Less) Adjustments: 

Preferential allotment of shares expenses 9,42,177 

Earlier Year Adjustment 18,c/81 -

Dividend Income (7,23,< 16) (3,78,191) 

Depreciation 1l,E 04 11 604 I 
Operating Profit before worKing capital changes 1,39,5'6, 92 (13,92,125) i 

Trade and other receivables (16,70,470) (16,36,005) 

(8,26,570)1Trade and other pay abies (192055) (1862, 25) 809,435 

Cash flow from operations before tax paid 1,20,93,' 67 (22,18,695) , 

Less: Direct Taxes paid (net of refund) (5,97" 33' i (17,04,174) 

Net Cash flow from Operating Activities 114967S4 (39,22,869 ) 

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

I 
Dividend Income 7,23,516 3,78,191 

Investments made during the year (22,86,93,033) (3,74,20,493) 

Investments sold during the year ,8,61,84,037 2,89,52,408 

Preferential allotment of shares expenses 

:(141785~ 
(9,42,177) 

Net Cash used in Investing Activities (90,32,071) 

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Loans borrowed during the year 11,45,45,100 . 3,85,86,985 

Loan repaid (5,66,95,350) (2,12,69,330) 

Loan recovered 9,48,85,792 -
Loans given (1,87,85,365) (81,22,008) 

Net Cash flow from Financing Activities 1339,50, 77 91,95,647 

Net increase I (decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalent 36,61,~ 32 (37,59,293 ) 

(A+B+C) 
:Cash and Cash equivalents as at April 1 

I 

1,90, 38 39,49,531 

i Cash and Cash equivalents as at March 31 38,51,E 70 I 1,90,238 

Notes: 
1 Cash & Cash equivalents comprises of 

i) Cash on hand 25, 13 39,412 
ii) Bank Balances in current account 38,26, 57 1,50,826 

Total 38,51,1170 1,90,238 

2 Direct tax Paid are treated as arising from operating activity and not bifurcated between investment ~ FinanCing activity. 

3 Previous year figures have been regrouped wherever necessary to confirm with cwrent year groupir ~s, 

4 Figures in bracket denotes outflow, 

As per our report of even date attached For and on behaJ/f of the Boa d 

For and on behalf of 

BHATTER & Co. Smriti Ranka Managing Director 
Chartered Accountants (DIN-00338974 ) 
Firm Regn, No. 131092 W 

Aditi Ranka Director 
(DIN-08071428) 

J.P.Khandelwal Director cum CFO 
(DIN-00457078) 

D.H.Bhatter 
Proprietor 
Membership No. 16937 Krishna Tela Company Secretary 
Place: Mumbai (Membership no.-U780) 
Date: 29 May, 2018 i 



JUMBO FINANCE LIMITED 

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018 

1. 	 Significant Accounting Policies . 

1:1 	 Basis of preparation 

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordanc 
 with generally accepted accounting 
principles in India (Indian GAAP). The company has prepared thepe financial statements to comply in all material 
respects with the accounting standards notified under the Companies i(Accountin Standards) Rule, 2006, (as amended) 

ts have been prepared on an accrual 
basis and under the historical cost convention. . 
and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The finanqial stateme 

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statem¢nts are con istent with those of previous year. 

1.2 	 Use of Estimates: . 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAjAp requires the management to make judgments, 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of rhvenue, ex enses: assets and liabilities and the 
disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting periiod. Althou h these estimates are based on the 
management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about hese assumptions and estimates could 
result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carryinglamounts 0 assets or liabilities in future periods. 

1.3 	 Revenue Recognition 
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the ec~nomic ben fits will flow to the company and the 
revenue can be reliably measured. The following specific recognition cfiteria are et before revenue is recognized. 

a) Interest 
Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the mount outstanding and the applicable 
interest rate. Interest income is included under the head "Revenue from Operatio s" in the statement of profit and loss. 

b) Dividend 
Dividend income is recognized when the company's right to receive di\l'idend is es blished by the reporting date. 

c) Other Income 

Other items of revenue are recognized in accordance with the Accounting Standar (AS-9) "Revenue Recongnition". 

1.4 	 Investments: 

Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more han one year from the date on '>vhich 
such investments are made, are classified as current investments. All other .in estments are classified as long term 
investments. 

Current investments are carried in the financial statements at lower Of cost and fair value determined on an individual 
investment basis. Long Term Investments are carried at cost. However, provisi n for diminution in value is made to 
recognize a decline other than temporary in the value of the investrrjents. In ca e of investments in mutual funds, the 
net asset value of units declared by the mutual funds is considered as the fair val e. 

In accordance with the Revised Schedule III to the Companies Act,2013, the ortion of the Long Term Investments 
classified above, and expected to be realised within 12 months of t~e reporting date, have been classified as current 
investments. 

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount an net disposal proceeds is charged or 
credited to the statement of profit and loss. 

1.5 	 Earnings Per Share 

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or 10$ for the pe iod attributable to equity shareholders 
(after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weight d average number of equity shares 
outstanding during the period. Partly paid equity shares are treated ias fraction of an equity share to the extent that 
they are entitled to participate in dividends relative to a fully paid equity share du ing the reporting period. The Weighted 
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is iadjusted fo events such as bonus issue, bonus 
element in a rights issue, share spilit, and reverse share split (consolidation of sh res) that have changed the number of 
equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resourcEjs. 

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net j:1rofit or los for the period attributable to equity 
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding :during the eriod are adjusted for the effects of all 
dilutive potential equity shares. 



1.6 	 Income Taxes 

Current Taxes 
Provision for current income-tax is recognized in accordance with the pro~isions of I 
made annually based on the tax liability after taking credit for tax allowances and exe 
Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) credit is recognised as an asset pnly Iwhen and 
evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specifled period. 
becomes eligible to be recognised as an asset in accordance with the :recommend 

dian Income- tax Act, 1961 and is 
ptions. 

to the extent there is convincing 
n the year in which the MAT credit 
tions 	contained in Guidance Note 

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the said asset ij; created by way of a credit to the statement of 
profit and loss and shown as MAT Credit Entitlement. The Company reViews the sa e at each balance sheet date and 
writes down the carrying amount of MAT Credit Entitlement to the exte~t there is n longer convincing evidence to the 
effect that Company will pay normal income tax during the specified periqd. 
Deferred Taxes 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax cons~quences a ributable to timing differences that 
result between the profits offered for income taxes and the profits as p~r the Finan ial statements. Deferred tax assets 
and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and the tax laws that h~e been en cted or substantially enacted at the 
balance sheet date. Deferred tax Assets are recognized only to the ext~nt there is easonable certainty that the assets 
can be realized in the future. Deferred Tax Assets are reviewed as at eacjh Balance 5 eet date 

1.7 	 Fixed Assets 
Fixed assets are carr'ied at the cost less accumulated depreciation and inilpairment I sses. The cost of fixed assets 
comprises its purchase price and other costs attributable to bringing such assets to i s working condition for its intended 
use. 

1.8 	 Borrowing Costs 
Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction 9r production qualifying assets are capitalized as 
a part of such assets till such time as the assets are ready for their intended use or ale. All other borrowing costs are 
recoqnised as exoense in the period in which they are incurred. ' 

1.9 	 Depreciation 
Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been provided at the rates and in the manner laid down in Schedule II to the 
Companies Act, 2013. Individual items of assets valuing less than Rs.SqOO/- have 
acquisition. The method of depreciation is Straight Line Method (SLM). ' 

2.0 	 Contingent Liabilities 

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arise from past e~ents whos 
occurence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future events: beyond th 
obligation that is not recognized because it Is not probable that an dutflow of r 
obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases wlhere there' 
because it cannot be measured reliably. The company does not recogn~ze a contin 
in the financial statements. ' 

2.1 	 Provisions 
A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligatiop as a resul 
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to ~ettle the 0 

made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted tb their pres 
the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the reporting d"lte. These e 
date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. 

Where the company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbur~ed, the rei 
asset but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relati 
statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement. 

2.2 	 Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement ejomprise ca 
investments with an original maturity of three months or less. 

2.3 	 Operating leases 

As a lessee: 
Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownE1rship are n 
lessee, are classified as operating leases. Payments made under ope~ating lease 
and Loss on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease unless the payment 
expected general inflation to compensate for the Company's expecte~ inflationar 

2.4 	 Miscelleneous Expenditure: 

een fully depreciated in the year of 

existence will be confirmed by the 
control of the company or a present 

sources will be required to settle the 
a liability that cannot be recogniz~d 

ent liability but discloses ItS existende 
I 
I 

of past event, it is probable that ,an 
ligation and a reliable estimate can be 
nt value and are determined based on 
imates are reviewed at each reporting 

bursement is recognized as a separate 
g to any provision is presented in the 

h at bank, cash in hand and short term 

t transferred to the Company, as 
are charged to the Statement of Profit 
are structured to increase in line with 
cost increases. 

Preliminary expenditure is written off in the year in which it is incurr~d, in acco dance with provision of Accounting 
Standard - 26 "Intangible Assets". 



JUMBO FINANCE LIMITED 

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018 

2. 	 Share Capital 


Authorized Shares 


7,000,000 (31 March 2017: 7,000,000) Equity Shares of <' 10 each 


Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up Shares 

48,76,847 (31 March 2017: 4876847) Equity Shares of ~ 10 each 

Total 

2,1 Reconciliation of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of,the r!,!porting 

Equity Shares: 

At the beginning of the period 

Add:Addition during the year 

Outstanding at the end of the period 

2.2 Terms/Rights attached to equity shares: 

31-03-2018 

Nos. 

48,76,847 

48,76,847 

The company has only one class of equity share having a par value of Rs, 10 per share, Each hoIder 
vote per share, The company declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees, The dividend proposed b 
to the approval of the shareholders in ti1e ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

During the year ended 31st March 2018, the amount of per share dividend recognized as! distributions 
(31st March 2017 Rs.NIL) 

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled tc receive rem 
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be proportion to the number of equity 5har 

2.3 Details of shareholders holding more than 5 0/0 share in the company 

Equity Shares of <10/- each fully paid up 

Krutl Nlrav Thakkar 

Sameer Chaturvedl 

Deepika Sameer Chaturvedl 

Nirav Thakkar 

Raslk Savalla 

Sagarkumar Savalia 

Brijesh Vrajlal Mavani 

Prafful ManJibhai Kapupara 

Ushaben Prafull Kapupara 

Atul Manjibhai Kapupara 

Aruna Atul Kapupara 

Vishwakumar Chattani 


3. 	 Reserve and Surplus 

3.1 Capital Reserve 

Balance as per the last financial statements 

Closing Balance 

3.2 Securities Premium 

Balance as per the last financial statements 

Add: Additlon dUring the year 

Closing Balance 

3,3 Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss 

Balance as per the last financial statements 

Add: Profit for the year: 

Less: Appropriations 

Net Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss 

Nos. 

2,45,000 5,02% 
2,65,704 5.45% 
2,58,758 5,31% 
2,50,000 5,13% 
3,50,000 7.18% 
3,55,000 7,28% 
3,00,000 6.15°/~ 
3,00,000 6.15% 
3,00,000 6.15% 
3,00,000 6,15% 
3,00,000 6.15% 
3,00,000 6.15% 

3.4 	 Reserve fund under Section 45 I C(1) ofReserve Bank of India Act, 1934 

Balance as per the last financial statements 

Add: Amount transferred from surplus balance in the Statement of Profit and Loss 
Closing Balance 

Total Reserves and Surplus 	 Total 1 

1-03-2018 
~ 

31-03-2017 
~ 

7,00,00,000 

,,00,00,000 

7,00,00,000 

7,00,00,000 

4,87,68,470 

< ,87,68,470 

4,87,68,470 

4,87,68,470 

pel od 

31-03-2017 
.~Nos, 

48,76,847 4,87,68,470 

- -

48,76,847 4,87,68,470 

of equity shares is entitled to one 
II the Board of Directors is subject 

to equity shareholders was Rs,NIL 

ining assets of the company, after 
s held by the shareholders, 

31-03-2017 

Nos, 0/0 

2,45,000 
2,65,704 
2,58,758 
2,50,000 
3,50,000 
3,55,000 
3,00,000 
3,00,000 
3,00,000 
3,00,000 
3,00,000 
3,00.000 

5,02% 
5.45% 
5,31% 
S.13(yCl 

7.18°/c 
7,28% 
6,15% 
6,15% 
6,15% 
6,1 
6,15% 
6,15% 

1-03-2018 
~ 

31-03-2017 
~ 

66,570 

66,570 

66,570 

66,57~. 

12,75,30,073 

-
12,75,30,073 12,75,30,073 

57,80,091 

1,45,02,587 

29,00,517 

1,73,82,161 

82,01,008 

(24,20,916) 

57,80,091 

2,95,719 

29,00,517 

31,96,236 
,81,75,041 

2,95,719 

2,95,719 
13,36,72,454 



4. 	 Short Term Borrowings 

Unsecured loan and advances from related parties 


Unsecured loan from others 


5. 	 Other Current Liabilities: 
Others payables 


Audit Fees payable 

Expenses Payable 

Profession Tax Payable 

TDS Payable 


6. 	 Short Term Provisions 
Income Taxes 
(Net of Advance Taxes & TDS) 

8. 	 Non Current Investments 
Non-trade Investments 
(valued at cost unless stated otherwise) 

Unguoted 
Investment in Bonds 

Nil (31 st March, 2017-189 bonds ~ lOOOO/-each) ICICI Bank Bonds 18,90,000 

Sub T tal 	 lS,!H>,Ooo 

Investment in Equity Shares(Quoted) 

Nil(P.Y.19326) Equity Shares of Sequent SCientific Ltd of Rs. 2 each fully paid 	 22,94,5<\1 

Nil(P.YA077) Equity Shares of Tata Motors Ltd of Rs. 2 each fully paid 	 14,68,T2 

NlI(P.Y.15441) Equity Shares of Bank of Baroda of Rs, 2 each fully paid 	 21,64,360 
Nil (P.Y.1l20) Equity Shares of AlA Engneering Ltd of Rs.2 each fully paid 	 9,37,260 

NiI(P.YA29) Equity Shares of Larson & Toubro Ltd of Rs. 2 each fully paid 	 4,91,296 
NiI(P.Y.2557) Equity Shares of Vesuvius India Ltd of Rs.I0 each fully paid 	 20,03,242 
NiI(P.Y.8248) Equity Shares of Sadbhav Engneering Ltd of Rs.l each fully paid 	 21,50,172 
Nil(P.Y.12094) Equity Shares of Skipper Ltd of Rs. 1 each fully paid 	 17,21,900 
NII(P.Y.6242) Equity Shares of Grindwell Norton Ltd of Rs. 5 each fully paid 	 20,01,223 
NH(P.Y.2913) Equity Shares of JK Cement ltd of Rs.lO each fully paid 	 15,91,290 
NiI(P.Y.24088) Equity Shares of Hindalco Industries Ltd of Rs.l each fully paid 	 20,0:,962 

NII(P.YA089) Equity Shares of Ratnamani Metal & Tubes Ltd of Rs.2 each fully paid 	 19,52,006 
NiI(P.Y.8162) Equity Shares of Hindustan Media Ventures Ltdof Rs. 10 each fully paid 	 22,14,932 
NH(P.Y.2786) Equity Shares of MPS Ltd of Rs. 10 each fully paid 	 19,32,148. 
Nil(P.Y.4881) Equity Shares of Tech Mahindra Ltd of Rs.5 each fully paid 	 24,15,Ofn 
NII(P.Y.750) Equity Shares of Ajanta Pharma Ltd of Rs. 2 each fully paid 	 11,08,639 
NiI(P,Y.1905)Equity Shares of Amar Raja Batteries Ltd of Rs.l each fully paid 	 17,74,913 
l106(P.Y.1549)Equity Shares of Asian Paints Ltd of RS.l each fully paid 	 9,16,812 12,75,061 
1894(P.Y.2798)Equity Shares of Astral Poly Technik Ltd of Rs. 1 each fully paid 	 7,93,875 11,73,317 
1140(P.Y.1957) Equity Shares of Bajaj Finance Ltd of Rs. 2 each fully paid 	 48,109 9,21,566 
376(P.Y.626) Equity Shares of Bajaj Finserve Ltd of Rs. 5 each fully paid 	 7,51,337 12,46,365 
361(P,Y.S84) Equity Shares of Britannia Industries Ltd of RS.2 each fully paid 	 10,82,856 17,95,865 
51(P.Y.74) Equity Shares of Eicher Motors Ltd of Rs. 10 each fully paid 	 8,90,053 12,96,848 
3146(P.Y.3905) Equity Shares of Havells India Ltd of Rs.l each fully paid 	 9,59,058 10,08,753 
1141(P.Y.1518) Equity Shares of Indusind Bank Ltd of Rs.lD each fully paid 	 11,55,536 14,49,987 
1289(P.Y.1819) Equity Shares of Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd of Rs; 5 each fully paid 	 8,51,230 12,01,235 
NiI(P.Y.1240) Equity Shares of Lupin Ltd of Rs. 2 each fully paid 	 22,37,689 
4827(P.Y.5513) Equity Shares of Matherson Sumi Systems Ltd of Rs.l each fully paid 	 6,55,120 13,16,0' 
1826(P. Y .2504) Equity Shares of P I Industries Ltd of Rs. 1 each fully paid 	 11,41,031 15,23,48 
76(P,Y.130) Equity Shares of Page Industries Ltd of Rs,10 each fullYP'3id 	 10,64,672 18,41,712 
1025(P.Y.1989) Equity Shares of Pidlite Industries Ltd of Rs.l each fully paid 	 5,82,631 11,32,547 
39(P.Y.91) Equity Shares of Shree Cement Ltd of Rs. 10 each fully paid 	 5,56,058 11,75,883 
22(P.Y,32) Equity Shares of MRF Ltd of Rs.lO each fully paid 	 11,72,702 16,94,392 
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NiI(P.Y.4889) Equity Shares of M.M.Forging Ltd of Rs.lO each fully paid 22,42,382 

Nil(P.Y.1134S) Equity Shares of Navkar Corporation Ltd of Rs. 10 each fully paid 22,63,724 

23,78,910Nil(P.Y.2911) Equity Shares of Zydus Well ness Ltd of Rs.lO each fully paid 

NilCP.Y.3119) Equity Shares of Snowman Logistic Ltd of Rs.I0 each fully paid 22,54,004 

17,70,832 14,62,6151683(P. Y.1491) Equity Shares of Cholamandlam Inv.and Finance co. Ltd. of. Rs.I0 each fully paId 

11,88,046 10,34,80613444(P.Y.11670) Equity Shares of Welspun India Ltd. of Rs. I each fully paid 

NiI(P.Y.2687) Equity Shares of Sun Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd of Rs.! each fully paid 17,15,927 

3493(P.Y.Nn) Equity Shares of JCJCJ Bank Limited of Rs. 2 each fully paid 10,11,974 

18700(P.Y.Nil) Equity Shares of Vijaya Bank of Rs.IO each Fully paid 13,89,432 

11,81,3213085(P.Y.Nil) Equity Shares of Indian Bank of Rs.2 each fully paid 

2580(P.Y.NiI) Equity Shares of Yes Bank of RS.2 each fully paid 7,72,741 

7240(P.Y.Nil) Equity Shares of Federal Bank of Rs.I each fully paid 8,23,455 

2129(P.Y.Nil) Equity Shares of State Bank of Jndia of Rs. I each fully paid 6,37,614 

937(P.Y.Nil) EqUIty Shares Of Axis Bank of RS. 2 each fully paid 5,06,908 

213 (P.Y.NII) Equity Shares of HDFC Bank of Rs.2 each fully paid 3,99,660 

2761(P.Y.NiI) Equity Shares of Bank of Baroda of Rs.2 each fully paid 4,09,235 

S88D(P.Y.Nil) EqUity Shares of Syndicate Bank of Rs.I0 each fully paid 4,81,257 

9976(P.Y.NiI) Equity Shares of GeOjit BNP Panbas Finahcial services Ltd of Rs. I each fully paid 11,13,284 
698(P.Y.Nil) Eq"ity Shares of Motilal Oswal financial services Ltd of Rs.I each fully paid 7,83,737 

2889(P.Y.Nil) EqUity Shares of Edelweiss Financial services Ltd of Rs.l each fully paId 5,70,815 

345(P.Y.NiI) EqUity Shares of Bajaj Financial Ltd of RS.2 each fully paid 5,68,240 

2322WY.NiI) Equity Shares of UjJlvan Financial Services Ltd of Rs.lO each fully paid 8,52,578 

3582(P.Y.Nil) Equity Shares of Aditya Birla Capital Ltd of Rs. 10 each fully paid 6,69,573 

10377(P.Y.NiI) Equity Shares of Graphite India Ltd of 1\5.2 each fully paid 26,44,099 

3936(P.Y.NiI) Equity Shares of Power Mech Projects Ltd of RS.IO each fully 'paid 28,66,273 

3940(P.Y.NiI) Equity Shares of MphaSis Ltd of Rs,ID each fully paid 26,58,286 

6486(P.Y.NiI) Equity Shares of Thangamayil Jewellery Ltd of RS.IO each fully paid 26,62,584 

18694(P.Y.Nil) Equity Shares of Chambal Fertilisers Chemicals Ltd of RS.l0 each fully paid 28,09,232 

4010(P.Y.NiI) Equity Shares of Mahindra and Mahindra Ltd of Rs.5 each fully paid 29,43,142 

27083(P.Y.NiI) Equity Shares of Jain Irngation Systems Ltd of Rs. 2 each fully paid 29,21,254 

5916(P.Y.Nil) Equity Shares of Kaveri Seed Company Ltd of RS.2 each fully paid 31,98,174 

e97(P.Y.Nil) Equity Shares of United Sprits Ltd of Rs. 2 each fully paid 22,59,687 

6895(P.Y.Nil) Equity Shares of Arvind Ltd of Rs.I0 each fully paid 27,57,541 

2894(P. Y .Nil) Equity Shares of Sun T V Network Lcd of Rs. 5 each fully paid 22,08,508 

32749(P.Y.NiI) Equity Shares of JSW Energy Ltd of Rs.IO each fully paid 26,60,545 

4093(P. Y.NiI) Equity Shares of Shakti Pumps Jndia Ltd of Rs. 10 each fully paid 21,14,535 

3122(P.Y.NiI) Equity Shares of Tala Chemicals Ltd of RS.l0 each fully paid 21,60,132 

1595(P.V.Nil) Equity Shares of ABB Ltd of Rs,2 each fully paid 21,50,509 

11875(P.Y.NiI) EqUIty Shares of Jagran Prakash an Ltd of Rs.2 each fully paid 21,22,249 
3282(P.Y.Nil) Eqcity Shares of Coromandellnternatlonal Ltd of RS.l each fully paId 16,15,958 
5064(P.Y.NiI) Equity Shares of Dhampur Sugar Mtiis Ltd of RS.IO each fully paid 13,28,035 
172(P.Y.NiI) Equity Shares of Zensar Technologies Ltd of RS.IO each fully paid 1,31,654 
44!(P.Y.NiI) Equity Shares of Dalmia Bharat Ltd· of RS.2 each fully paid 13,30,140 
700(P. Y.Nil) Equity Shares of DJVI'S Laboratories Ltd of Rs.2 each fully paid 7,56,217 

SOO(P.Y.Nil) Equity Shares of Minda Industries Ltd of RS.2 each fully paid 5,03,275 
1055(P.Y.NiI) Equity Shares of Max FinanCial Services Ltd of RS.2 each fully paid 6,55,408 

243398(P.Y.Nil) EqUity Shares of Uniply Industries Ltd of RS.I0 each fully paid 10,00,00,000 
-~----~ 

S..., Total 7,52;09,216__ 6,59,26,311 

Investment in Units of Mutual Fund(Quoted) 

706493.2618 (P.Y.NiI) IDFC Infrastructure Direct-G 1,20,00,000 
Nil (P.Y.O.2980)R'Shares Liquid BeEs 298 
323304.333(P.Y.323304.333) AXiS Long Term Equity Fund -Growth 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 
Nii(P.Y.I00869S.342) Franklin India High Growth Companies Fund 3,00,00.,000 
1395.465(P.Y.NiI) Kotak liqUId -Plan A -Daily Dividend -Direct 17,06,388 

1029159.520(PXI029159.520) ICICI Prudential Focused Bluechip Equity Fund-Growth 3,00,00,000 -_. 3,00,00~000 
S+b Total 5,37,06,388 1,00,00, 98 

Investment in Debt and Structured 
120000(P,Y.Nil) CRSL MLD Series! Type IV-12.01.2021 

Inv.Edelweiss Crossover Oppurtunities fund 
Inv.Kalpavriksha Trust 

S~b Total 

:Total 
Aggregate Market Value of Quoted Investment 

Equity Shares 
Mutual Funds 
Debt and Structured 
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JUMBO FI

7. Tangible Assets 
NANCE LIMITED 

Computers· 
Office 

Equipments 
Air 

Condition ~r 

Furniture & 
Total

Fixtures 

At Cost 
At 31 March, 2017 4,81,354 4,750 ,2< 0 1,63,076 6,82,420 

Additions - ­ -
-Disposals ­

At 31 March, 2018 4,81,354 4,750 33,240 1,63,076 6,82,420 

Depreciation 
At 31 March, 2017 4,81,354 4,750 1,2< 0 1,31,156 6,50,500 

Charge for the year - ­ 11,604 11,604 
Transfer to Retained Earning - - ­ -

Disposals - - ­ -
At 31 March, 2018 4,81,354 4,750 33,240 1,42,760 6,62,103 

Net Block 
At 31 March, 2017 
At 31 March, 2018 

- - 31,920 31,920 
- - - 20,316 20,316 



31-03-2018 31-03-2017 
{ ~ 

9. 	 Deferred Tax Assets / (Liabilities) (Net) 
Deferred Tax Assets 12,957 16,158 

Excess of WDV of assets as per Income Tax (4,517) (3,201 ) 
over Book value of the Assets 

Gross deferred tax asset 

Net deferred tax assets /(liabilities) 	 To I 

10. 	 Long Term Loans and Advances 
Unsecured, Considered Good to a Related Party 	 1,15,82,833 8,76,83,260 

Advance Tax Net of Provisions 	 4,38,748 
MAT Credit Entitlement 	 26,88,700 

To 	 I 8,81,22,008 

11. 	 Cash and Cash equivalents 

Cash on hand 25,113 39,412 
Balance with banks: 

In Current Accounts 38,26,557 1,50,826 

To 	 I 38,51,670 1,90,238 

12. 	 Short Term Loans and Advances 
Advance against expenses 9,42,177 9,42,177 
Other advances 58,86,921 41,53,80 ") 

Dividend Receivable 9,846 
68,38,944 50,95,979 

13. 	 Other Current Assets 
Interest Receivable 


On Bonds 




JUMBO FINANCE LIMITED 
Notes to Financiai Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2018 

31-03-2018 31-03-20:117 
t ~ 

14. Revenue from Operations 

Sales of Services 

Interest Income On Loan 	 __!~2P,2 0 
86,27,2 0 

15. Other Income 

15.1 Capital Gain Income 

Long Term Profit/CLoss) 	 2,20,95,541 (1,32,026) 

Short Term Profit/CLoss) (5,38,550) 

2,15,56,992 


15.2 	 Interest Income 

On Bonds 1,15,987 1,89,000 

On Fixed Deposits 	 1,8179 

On Income Tax Refund ___1,355 

1,17,342 l,90,f0l-. 
15.3 	 Dividend Income 

On Equity Shares 4,46,761 3,49,620 

On Mutual Fund 	 2,76,755 28,5171 

_--..Z,13,S16 3,78,P1 

15.4 Miscellaneous Income 	 728 

Total 728 
TOTAL 3 23,98,578 

16. Employee Benefit Expenses 

Salaries 5,13,534 4.,83,026 

Staff Welfare 4,556 
Total 5,18,090 

17. 	 Depreciation & Amoutisation Expenses 

Depreciation 
Total 

18. Other Expenses 

Rent 3,30,000 3,30)000 
Conveyance 44,386 38.1',01 
ElectriCity expenses 43,330 36,p70 
Communication expenses 24,959 28,1172 
Advertisement exp. 25,651 
Payment to Auditor (Refer details below) 28,320 27J500 
Secretrial Audit Fees 17,500 17~500 
Internal Audit fees 5,000 5)000 
Repairs & Maintenance 25,208 31)595 
Registrar F~s 41,624 45 1059 
Listing Fees 2,87,500 2,2<q,OOO 
Legal and Professional Charges 41,250 95)000 
Preferential Allotment of Shares Expenses 9,4:1,177 
WebSite Expenses 8,165 8~130 

Depository Charges 28,780 291780 
Office expenses 6,057 10,772 
Printing and Stationary 3,161 . 51,470 

Filing Fees 9,000 211,000 
Profession Tax 5,000 9,000 
Bank charges 1,975 526 
Loss on Sale of Mutual Fund 

Total 

Payment to Auditor 

As Auditor 
Audit Fees 24,000 2~,000 

Reimbursement of GST/Service Tax 4,320 3,600 

I 
___28,320 2:(,600 

19. PMS Exp. 

Account opening charges il,725 
Audit fees 1,150 
Custodian fees 46,000 26,329 
Management fees 	 53,03,662 19,014,340 
Exit load fees 1,47,500 
Other charges 25,813 7,082 
Security Transaction Charges 	 1,78,704 tj6,065 
Service Tax 81,543 '15,880 
Upfront Fees 4,72,000 3,;12,125 
Setup fees 5,90,000 

Total 68,46,373 



JUMBO FINANe!: LIMIT!:D 
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018 

20. 	 Segment Information (AS - 17) 

The Company is engaged in only one bUSiness i.e Non Banking Financial Services (granting of [¢lans, making 
investments, etc:) and as such there are no other.reportabfe in the context of Accounting; Standard 17 
"Segment ~eporting". Therefore! Segment information as. by Accounting Standard 17 'Segment 
Reporting" is not applicable. 

21. 	 Related Party Disclosures (AS - 18) 


Name of related parties and related party relationship: 


a) Information in respect of Related Parties: 
i) Key Management Personnel : 


Smriti Ranka Managing Director 


Aditi Ranka Director 

). P. Khandelwa I Director cum (FO 


Prem Chand Parakh Independent Director 


Dhananjay V Pednekar Independent Director 


Krishna Tela Company Secretary 


11) Enterprises owned Or significantly influenced by any management personnel or their relatives: 

'1/s Star Enterprises 


Tdshul Traders Private Limited 


Kaprl Traders Private Limited 


Pride Mercantiles Pnvate Limited 


Modern Insulators Ltd. 


b) Related parties with whom transaction have taken place during the year; 

~ature of Transactions 2017-18 2016-17 
agement Personnel 

Salaries 5,13,534 4,83,026 

iiT Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by any management personnel or 
their relatives: 

Rent Paid 3,30,000 3,30,000 

Interest Expense 34,40,658 62,56,918 

Interest Payable 16,67,405 8,48,978 
-'" ·Loan Outstanding Payable 

Loan Outstanding Receivable 

10,00,00,000

1,15,82,833 

.=1== 2,60,50,000 

' 

Loans Accepted 11,54,64,858 4,88,50,000 

Loans Repaid 5,39,46,669 5,28,00,000 

Note: Related Parties are disclosed by the management and relied upon by the auditors. 

22. 	 In accordance with Accounting Standard 20 (AS ~ 20) Earnings per Share, the computation of earnir1gs per share 
is set out below: 

Particulars 31st March 2018 t March 2017 

Weightedaver~g~ number of Equity Shares 
of Rs. 10/- each~ fully paid up 4876,847 4876847 

:Number of shares at the end of the period 4876847 4876847 

Adjusted Weighted average number of 
shares outstanding during the period 4876847 4876847 

Net Profit/(Loss) after tax available for equity 
.shareholders 1 45 02 587' (24 20916) 

:BaSIC Earninqs Per Share (In Rs.) 2.97 (0.50) 

The Company aoes not have dilutive potential equity shares. Consequently the baSIC and diluted ~arnings per 
share of the: Company remaln same, 

23. 	 The Company believes that no impairfflent of assets arises during the year as per the recommhndations of 
Accounting Standard 28 ImpaIrment o'f Assets. 

24. 	 Contingent Liabilities 
There are no contingent liablity as on balance sheet for which the company is required to make prdvision in the 
books of acconts. 

25. 	 Additional Disclosures as required in terms of Paragraph 13 of NonBanking Financial (~on~Deposjt 
Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007 issued Iby Reserve 
Bank of India. 

Particulars 
Liabilities Side 
Loans and advances avaHed by the non banking financial company AmountO/S Amount Overdue 

inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid: 

a) Debentures: 

Secured 

Unsecured 


(other than falling within the meaning of public deposits) 

b) Deferred Credits 

c) Term Loans 

d) InterCorporate loans and borrowings 10.51.67.405 

e) Commercial Paper 

f) Other Loans (Short Term Borowings from Related Party) 


Total 	 10.51.67A05 
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Assets Side 

Breakup of Loans and Advances including bills receivables (other than those in 

a) Secured 

b) U nsecu red 


3 Breakup of Asets and stock on hire and other assets counting towards 
i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors: 
a) Financial Lease 
b) Operating Lease 

ii) Stock on hire including hire charges unqersundry debtors: 

a) Assets on hire 

b) Repossed Assets 


iii) Other loans counting towards AFC activities 

a) Loans where assets have been repossessed 

b) Loans other than (a) above 


4 Breakup of Investments: 
Current Investments: 

1. 	 Quoted: 

i) Shares: (a) Equity 


(b) Preference 
ii) Debentures and Bonds 


iii) Units of mutual funds 

iv) Government Securities 

v) Others (please specify) 


- Certificate of Deposits 

2. 	 Unquoted: 

i) Shares: (a) Equity 


(b) Preference 
ii) Debentures and Bonds 


iii) Units of mutual funds 

iv) Government Securities 

v) Others (please specify) 

Long Term investments: 
1. 	 Quoted: 


i) Shares: (a) Equity 

(b) Preference 

ii) Debentures and Bonds 

iii) Units of mutual funds 

iv) Government Securities 

v) Others (please specify) 


2. 	 Unquoted: 

i) Shares: (a) Equity 


(b) Preference 
ii) Debentures and Bonds 


iii) Units of mutual funds 

iv) Government Securities 

v) Others (please specify) 


5 Borrower groupwise classification of assets financed as in (2) and (3) above: 

Category 
Secured Un 

1. Related Parties 
a) SubSidiaries Nil 
b) Companies in the same group Nil 
c) Other related parties Nil 1, 

2. Other than related parties 	 Nil 
Total 	 Nil 1,1 

Amount 

Outstanding 


luded in (4) below): 

Nil 

1.84,11.931 

FC activities 

N.A 
N.A 

N.A 
N.A 

N.A 
N.A 

Nil 
Nil 

Nil 
Nil 
Nil 

Nil 
Nil 
Nil 
Nil 
Nil 
Nil 

17,52,09,216 
Nil 
Nil 
Nil 
Nil 
Nil 

Amount 
Outstanding 

Nil 
Nil 

5,14,10,000 
5,37,06,388 

Nil 
Nil 

of Provisions 
Total 

Nil Nil 
Nil Nil 
5,82,833 Nil 
Nil Nil 
,82,833 Nil 



6 

7 

Investor groupwise classification of all investments (current and long term) in 
unquoted): 

Category 
1. 	Related Parties 

a) Subsidiaries 
b) Companies in the same group 
c) Other related parties 

2. Other than related parties 
Total 

Other information 

i) Gross NonPerforming Assets 
a) Related Parties 
b) Other than related parties 

ii) Net NonPerforming Assets 
a) Related Parties 
b) Other than related parties 

iii) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt 

Value 
fair v 

3 
30 

26. Details of dues tp Micro and Small Enterprises as defined under the M 

shares and securities (both quoted and 

Market 
Break up or 
lue or NAV 

,28,39,537 
28,39,537 

Nil 
Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 


Nil 

Book Value (Net of 

Provisions) 


28,03,25,604 
28,03,25,604 

Nil 
Nil 

Nil 
Nil 
Nil 

Nil 

Based on the intimation received by the Company, none of the suppliers have confirmed to be registered under "The 
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development CMSMED') Aqt, 2006". ccordingly, no disclosures relating to 
amounts unpaid as at the year end together with interest paid Ipayable are re uired to be furnished. ' 

27. 	 While determining diminution, other than temporary, in the valu'e -of the long term quoted I unquoted investments, 
the strategic objective of such investments and the asset base of. the invest e companies have been considered. In 
view thereof, the decline in the market value of such investments 'is consider d to be of a temporary nature. 

28. 	 In the opinion of the Board, the Current Assets, Loans & Advances are rea liz ble in the ordinary course of bUSiness 
at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet. he provision for all known liabilities is 
adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably necessary. 

29. 	 Previous year figures 

a) Figures are rounded off to nearest rupee. 

b) Previous year figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever n cessary to confirm to current year's 

presentation. 

As per our report of even date attached 
For and on behalf of 

BHATTER & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn. No. 131092W 

D. H. Bhatter 
Proprietor 
Membership No. 16937 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: ; 29 May,2018 

For and on behalf of'the Board 

Smriti Ranka 
(DIN-00338974) Managi 9 Director 

Aditi Ranka 
(DIN-08071428) Director 

J.P.Khandelwal 
(DIN-00457078) Director cum (FO 

Krishna Tela 
Membership NO.197$O Company Secretary 
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ATTENDANCE SLIP 

JUMBO FINANCE LIMItED 
(CIN: L65990MH1984PLC032766) 

Registered Office: Office No. 805, 8th Floor, 'A' Wing, Corporat Avenue, Sonawala Road, 
Goregaon (East), Mumbai- 400063. 

34thAnnuai General Meeting - Friday, 28 th 
, eptember, 2018 

Please complete this Attendance Slip and hand it over at the entrance of he Meeting Hall. 

Name of the Shareholder/Proxy (s): __~_______ Folio No .................... . 

Address: DP ID* ..................... . 


Client Id* .................... .. 


No. of Shares held: ---.--.• 

I1We hereby record my/our presence at the 34th ANNUAL GENERAL EETING of the Company 
at its Registered Office of the Company at Office No. 805, 8th Floor, 'A Wing, Corporate A venue. 
Sonawala Road, Goregaon (East), Mumbai- 400063 on Friday, the 28tl September, 2018 at 11.00 
a.m. 

*To be used for shares held in electronic form 

SIGNATURE OF T IE SHAREHOLDER / PROXY 



PROXY FORM 

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 1 (3) ofthe Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 201 ] 

JUMBO FINANCE LlMIT~D 
(CIN: L65990MH1984PLC03j766) 

Regd. Office: Office No. 805, 8th Floor, 'N Wing, Corporate Avenue, Sonaw la Road, Goregaon 
(East), Mumbai- 400063.Email: jumbofin@hotmail.com Website~bofinance.c9.in 

34th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING - Friday, 28thSeptemb r, 2018 

Name of the (s): 

Registered Address: 


Emailld: 

Folio I DP ID - Client ID No : 
 --.......~ +-- ........ -- ....~......--­

I1We being the member (s) 
Company hereby appoint: 

I. Address--------------- ---------------~---------------

Email '___________ Signature ----------t---or failing him; 

.__________ Address __.......______ ....... ___-----+----_____________ 


Email -________ Signature -------------1---- or failing him; 

3. Address------------------- ---------------------+------~--

Email ___________ Signature __________-+-_ 

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/ou behalf at the 34thAnnuai 
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Friday, the 28th Septe ber, 2018at 11.00 a.m. at 
Office No. 805, 8th Floor, 'A' Wing, Corporate Avenue, Sonawala Road, oregaon (East), Mumbai­
400063 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as a e indicated below: 

http:Website~bofinance.c9.in
mailto:jumbofin@hotmail.com


Optional*Resolutions 
AgainstORDINARY BUSINESS 	 • For• Sr.No. 

Adoption ofFinancial Statements for the year ended 3 Lst ! 

March,2018,Reports ofthe Directors and Auditors. .. 
L 

2. 	 To appoint a Director in place Smt Smriti Ranka (DIlN: • 

00338974), who retires by rotation and being eligible, . 

offers herself for re-appointment. I 

3. 	 Ratification of Appointment of Auditors and fix their 
I 

i remuneration. 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 


4. To consider the Appointment of Smt Aditi Ranka as a 
Director who was appointed as an Additional Director:. 

Signed this ___-.-_-'-d.:c.,ay'--'-of;;;..·...,-__--" 2018 

AffixSignature of 
Affix RevenueShareholder----1 Revenue Stamp 
Stamp

Signature of Proxy 
holder(s)___---IL-___J-----­

Notes: 

1. 	 This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at 
the Registered Office ofthe Company, not less than 48 liours befo e the commencement 
of the meeting. 

2. 	 For the Resolutions, Explanatory Statement and Notes, pleas refer to the Notice of 
34thAnnual General Meeting. 

3. 	 *Tt is optional to put a 'X' in the appropriate column against the Resolutions indicated in the 

Box. If you leave the 'For' or 'Against' column blank against ary or all Resolutions, your 
proxy will be entitled to vote in in the manner as he/shethinks appropriate. 

4. 	 Please complete all details including details of m¢mber(s) if'! the above box before 
submission. 


